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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
Exhibit A-1 

Page 1 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management of the District School Board of Charlotte County have prepared the following discussion 
and analysis to provide an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2015.  The information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to 
highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the D 
District’s financial statements and notes to financial statements found on pages 2 through 59. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2014-2015 fiscal year are as follows: 

 The assets and deferred outflows of the District exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows at 
June 30, 2015 by $368,177,833.86. 

 The District’s total net position decreased by $6,884,317.16, or 1.8% decrease from the 2013-2014 
fiscal year, as adjusted for GASB 68. 

 General revenues total $154,533,643.22, or 93.0% of all revenues in the 2014-2015 fiscal year, 
compared to $149,973,630.17, or 93.2% in the prior year. Program specific revenues in the form 
of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions 
total $11,609,561.72 or 7.0%, compared to $10,974,138.43, or 6.8% in the prior year. 

 At June 30, 2015, the District’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of 
$42,577,813.42, an increase of $1,486,847.68 for the year. 

 The unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, representing the net current financial resources 
available for future appropriation, totals $8,784,562.40 at June 30, 2015, or 6.94% of total 
General Fund expenditures. 

 During the current year, General Fund expenditures and other financing uses exceeded revenues 
and other financing sources by $1,205,549.72. This may be compared to last year’s results in 
which General Fund revenues and other financing sources exceeded expenditures and other 
financing uses by $610,804.61. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 

1. Government-wide financial statements 
2. Fund financial statements 
3. Notes to the financial statements 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the 
District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business.  The 
statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide 
consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual 
basis of accounting.  The statement of net position provides information about the District’s financial 

http:610,804.61
http:1,205,549.72
http:8,784,562.40
http:1,486,847.68
http:42,577,813.42
http:10,974,138.43
http:11,609,561.72
http:149,973,630.17
http:154,533,643.22
http:6,884,317.16
http:368,177,833.86


     
      

       
 

        
  

 
    

 
       

           
   

  
 
     

  
    

  
   

  
 

   
   

    
   

 
 

 
 

       
      

  
     

     
    

 
    

 
 

     
 

     
  

   
    

      
  

 
     

         
  

          
  

   
 

 
   

position, its assets, liabilities, and deferred outflows/inflows of resources, using an economic resources 
measurement focus. Assets plus deferred outflows of resources, less liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources, equal net position, which is a measure of the financial health of the District. The statement of 
activities presents information about the change in the District’s net position, the results of operations, 
during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the District’s 
financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

The government-wide statements present the District’s activities in the following categories: 

• Governmental activities – This represents most of the District’s services including its educational 
programs: basic, career, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as transportation 
and administration are also included.  Local property taxes and the state’s education finance program 
provide most of the resources that support these activities. 

• Component units – The District presents two separate legal entities in this report which are the 
Charlotte School Board Leasing Corporation and the Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. 
Although legally separate organizations, the component units are included in this report because they 
meet the criteria for inclusion provided by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.  Financial 
information for the Charlotte Local Education Foundation is reported separately from the financial 
information presented for the District. 

Over a period of time, changes in the District’s net position are an indication of improving or deteriorating 
financial condition.  This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors, 
such as changes in the District’s property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District’s 
capital assets, including its school buildings and administrative facilities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping 
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific 
activities or objectives.  The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law 
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide 
more detailed information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most significant or 
“major” funds rather than fund types.  This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the 
government-wide statements. All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of three broad 
categories: 

Governmental Funds – Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, the 
governmental funds use a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the economic 
resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial statements.  This financial resources 
measurement focus allows the governmental fund statements to provide information on near-term inflows 
and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the 
fiscal year. In particular, the sum of the assigned and unassigned fund balances may serve as a useful 
measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the 
District’s near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the long-
term view presented as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  To facilitate 
this comparison, both the governmental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental 
activities. 

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund 
balances provide detailed information about the District’s most significant funds.  The District’s major 



       
     

    
 

 
             

   
  

 
      

 
    

  
   

  
 

    
 

 
     

  
 

    
   

 
    

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
 

   
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue – Federal Economic Stimulus Programs, Special Revenue 
Fund – Other Federal Programs, Debt Service – ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund, and the Capital Projects 
– Local Capital Improvement Fund.  Data from other governmental funds are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. 

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison 
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to demonstrate compliance 
with the budget. 

Proprietary Funds – Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is 
charged for services.  Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and services to 
support the District’s other programs and functions through user charges.  The District uses an internal 
service fund to account for the Employee Benefits Fund.  Since the services predominately benefit 
governmental rather than business-type functions, the internal service funds have been included within 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

The internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated column in the proprietary fund financial 
statements. 

Fiduciary Funds – Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the 
benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds.  Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the 
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District’s own 
programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these 
funds are used only for their intended purposes. 

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information concerning the District’s progress in funding its obligation to provide 
other postemployment benefits to its employees. 



 
 

     
       

 
  

  
    
 

     
  

       
    

         
   

 
         

     
    

   
   

 
 

 
      
  

 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District’s financial position. 
The following is a summary of the District’s net position at June 30, 2015, compared to net position as of 
June 30, 2014. 

District School Board of Charlotte County Net Position 
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 

Governmental Activities 
2015 2014* 

Assets: 
Current and Other Assets $59,933,481.12 $56,054,284.59 
Capital Assets 449,339,114.80 459,433,356.02 

Total Assets $509,272,595.92 $515,487,640.61 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 11,495,192.47 5,570,542.71 

Liabilities: 
Long-Term Liabilities 122,416,600.44 140,035,384.78 
Other Liabilities 8,517,433.09 5,960,647.52 

Total Liabilities 130,934,033.53 145,996,032.30 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 21,655,921.00 0.00 

Net Position: 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 382,712,081.16 392,278,950.80 
Restricted 31,094,182.11 27,571,082.87 
Unrestricted (45,628,429.41) (44,787,882.65) 

Total Net Position $368,177,833.86 $375,062,151.02 

* In 2015, the District implemented GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Pensions, 2014 balances have been restated.  See Note V to the financial statements. 

The largest portion of the District’s net position, $382,712,081.16 (103.9%) is investment in capital assets 
(e.g. land, buildings and furniture, fixtures, and equipment), net of any relating debt outstanding.  The 
District uses these net capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these net assets are not 
available for future spending.  Although the District’s investment in capital assets is reported net of related 
debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, 
since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

The restricted portion of the District’s net position, $31,094,182.11 (8.4%) represents resources that are 
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.  The remaining net position, $(45,628,429.41), or 
(-12.3%), is unrestricted and generally is used to meet the government’s on-going obligations to citizens 
and creditors. The amount turned negative in 2015 in conjunction with the implementation of 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions.  Unrestricted net position at June 30, 2015 and 2014 was reduced by $49,949,768.53 and 
$52,599,226.00 respectfully. 

Governmental Activities - Key elements of the changes in the District’s net position for the fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2015, and June 30, 2014, are as follows: 

http:52,599,226.00
http:49,949,768.53
http:45,628,429.41
http:31,094,182.11
http:382,712,081.16


 

 

  
   

District School Board of Charlotte County 
Operating Results and Changes in Net Position 

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 

Governmental Activities 
2015 2014 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services $3,844,391.77 $3,863,389.04 
Operating Grants and Contributions 6,755,153.42 6,536,875.10 
Capital Grants and Contributions 1,010,016.53 570,897.82 
General Revenues: 
Property Taxes, Operational Purposes 78,744,488.28 77,378,300.95 
Property Taxes, Capital Projects 20,139,813.83 19,062,364.00 
Local Sales Tax 2,174,823.00 0.00 
Grants and Contributions Not
  Restricted to Specific Programs 50,507,526.91 51,315,572.45 
Unrestricted Investment Earnings 204,461.76 219,451.31 
Miscellaneous 2,762,529.44 1,997,941.46 

Total Revenues 166,143,204.94 160,944,792.13 

Program Expenses: 
Instruction 77,101,149.40 79,268,081.50 
Pupil Personnel Services 8,307,554.49 7,633,184.54 
Instructional Media Services 1,281,869.56 1,335,441.67 
Instruction & Curriculum Development 6,011,922.44 5,634,688.33 
Instructional Staff Training Services 3,172,795.77 2,812,540.91 
Instruction Related Technology 952,142.59 782,328.47 
Board of Education 703,271.47 650,577.24 
General Administration 953,898.67 854,707.07 
School Administration 9,442,995.09 9,297,570.85 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 1,808,756.10 1,761,077.46 
Fiscal Services 1,006,529.11 994,635.56 
Food Services 8,696,444.24 8,589,832.27 
Central Services 3,259,273.93 2,090,436.89 
Pupil Transportation Services 5,984,297.39 6,228,511.56 
Operation of Plant 12,270,095.49 11,821,354.84 
Maintenance of Plant 3,923,259.15 3,851,391.16 
Administrative Technology Services 1,556,188.19 1,444,522.58 
Community Services 201,785.24 184,313.25 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 3,519,982.59 3,600,891.95 
Unallocated Depreciation Expenses 22,873,311.19 14,285,410.03 

Total Program Expenses 173,027,522.10 163,121,498.13 

Change in Net Position (6,884,317.16) (2,176,706.00) 
Net position - Beginning 427,661,377.02 429,838,083.02 
Adjustments to Net Position * (52,599,226.00) 0.00 
Net position - Ending $368,177,833.86 $427,661,377.02 

* In 2015, the District implemented GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting
     for Pensions.  See Note V to the financial statements. 



   
 

 
    

   
 
      

  
  

    
 

 
    
 

 
   

   
 

    
      

   
  

  
 

  
    
 
 
 
 
 

Total Revenues by Source 

� Charges for Services, 2.3% 

� Operating Grants and Contributions, 4.1% 

� Capital Grants and Contributions, .6% 

• Property Taxes, Operational Purposes, 47.4% 

• Property Taxes, Capital Projects, 12.1% 

• Local Sales Tax, 1.3% 

� Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs, 30.4% 

� Unrestricted Investment Earnings, .1% 

� Miscellaneous, 1.7% 

Governmental activities decreased the District’s net position by $6,884,317.16.  Key elements are as 
follows: 

The largest revenue source is property taxes, which increased by $1,366,187.33, or 1.8%, as a result of an 
increase in taxable assessed values and a 2.8% decrease in the total millage rate. 

A significant revenue source is the State of Florida (21.6%). Revenues from State sources for current 
operations are primarily received through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula. 
The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and is designed to maintain equity in funding across all 
Florida school Districts, taking into consideration the District’s funding ability based on the local property 
tax base. 

A new revenue source in 2015 was the half-cent local sales tax.  It accounted for 1.3% of total revenues in 
2015. 

Total grants and contributions not restricted to specific program revenues decreased by $808,045.54, or 
1.6%, primarily due to a decrease in FEFP revenues. 

Instruction expenses accounted for approximately 44.6% of total governmental expenses for the 2014-2015 
fiscal year.  Instruction expenses decreased by $2,166,932.10, or 2.7% from the previous year due mainly 
to the changes in FRS reporting. 

The following graph shows total revenues by source: 

http:2,166,932.10
http:808,045.54
http:1,366,187.33
http:6,884,317.16


 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Unallocated 
Depreciation 

13% 

5% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY SOURCE 
All Other 

Categories 
10% 

Administration 
5% 

7% 

Student Support 
Services 

5% 

The following graph shows total expenditures by source: 



 
 
 

   
 

 
 

    
    

      
   

 
 

 
     

      
   

 
  

 
 

 
       
     

           
    

   
 

 
     

 
 

         
     

  
       

 
  

  
     

         
  

  
   

 
   

      
    

       
  

 
   

   
    

 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and 
balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing 
requirements. Specifically, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a District’s net 
resources available for discretionary use as it represents the portion of fund balance that has not been 
limited to a particular purpose by an external party, the District, or a group or individual delegated authority 
by the Board to assign resources for particular purposes. 

The total fund balances of governmental funds increased by $1,486,847.68 during the fiscal year to 
$42,577,813.42 at June 30, 2015. Approximately 16.4% of this amount is unassigned ($6,993,061.40) fund 
balance, which is available for spending at the District’s discretion.  The remainder of the fund balance is 
nonspendable, restricted, or assigned to indicate that it is 1) not in spendable form ($463,521.08), 2) 
restricted for particular purposes ($30,943,430.81), or 3) assigned for particular purposes ($4,177,800.13). 

Major Governmental Funds 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unassigned fund balance is $6,993,061.40 while the total fund balance is $10,233,157.66.  As a measure of 
the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare the total unassigned fund balance to General 
Fund total revenues.  The total unassigned fund balance is approximately 5.9 percent of the total General 
Fund revenues while total fund balance represents approximately 8.6 percent of total General Fund 
revenues. 

The total fund balance decreased by $1,205,549.72 during the fiscal year. Key factors impacting the 
change in fund balance are as follows: 

 Decreases in total State revenues of $ .9 million or 2.5 percent, offset by increases in local 
property tax values which resulted in increased tax revenues of $1,366,187.33 (1.8%) accounts for 
the majority of the increase in revenues for the year. 

 Total expenditures increased by $2.3 million, or 1.9%, due mainly to an across the board staff 
raises of approximately 1.4%. 

 Transfers from other funds decreased by $250,000, or 3.6%. 

The Special Revenue – Federal Economic Stimulus Programs has total revenues and expenditures of 
$358,538.01 each, and the funding was used mainly for instruction and instruction related services. 
Because grant revenues attributed to the grants accounted for in this fund are not recognized until 
expenditures are incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance. Activity in this fund did 
not significantly change from the prior fiscal year. 

The Special Revenue – Other Federal Programs Fund has total revenues and expenditures of 
$11,253,692.61 each, and the funding was mainly used for instruction and instruction related services. 
Because grant revenues and expenditures in this fund are recognized as mentioned in the previous 
paragraph, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance. Activity in this fund did not 
significantly change from the prior fiscal year. 

The Debt Service – ARRA Federal Economic Stimulus Fund has a total fund balance of $17,656,637.05.  
This fund is restricted for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest and 
related costs on the Qualified School Construction Bonds. The fund balance increased in the current fiscal 
year due to scheduled sinking fund deposits. 

http:17,656,637.05
http:11,253,692.61
http:358,538.01
http:1,366,187.33
http:1,205,549.72
http:10,233,157.66
http:6,993,061.40
http:4,177,800.13
http:30,943,430.81
http:463,521.08
http:6,993,061.40
http:42,577,813.42
http:1,486,847.68


        
     

      
 

 
 

 
   

     
 
 

  
 

    
  

        
  
 

 
   
    

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

     
   

  
    

  
 

  
 

    
 

        
    

 
 

 
 

  
       

 
 

    
 

   
 

  
 
 
 

The Capital Projects – Local Capital Improvement Fund has a fund balance of $8,607,592.70, all of which 
is restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The fund balance 
decreased by $701,432.76 due mainly to the continuing building projects at Lemon Bay High School. 

Proprietary Funds 

Unrestricted net position of the Employee Self-Insurance Fund decreased by $539,508.31 during the 2014-
2015 fiscal year to $6,857,644.47 at June 30,2015.  Premium revenues and reimbursements exceeded fund 
expenses, but $1 million of start-up capital was transferred back to the General Fund during the year. 

BUDGET VARIANCES IN THE GENERAL FUND 

During the 2014-2015 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times, which 
resulted in a decrease of total budgeted revenues of $147,712.00, or .1%.  At the same time, final 
appropriations are higher than the original budgeted amounts by $239,582.82, or .2%.  Budget revisions 
occurred primarily from changes in tax revenues received, adjustments to State FEFP revenues and 
corresponding adjustments to planned expenditures to ensure maintenance of an adequate fund balance. 

Actual revenues exceeded budgeted revenues by $249,698.45, while actual expenditures are $2,221,803.87, 
or 1.7% less than final budget amounts.  The decrease in expenditures was primarily due to continued cost 
containment measures implemented by the District.  The actual ending fund balance exceeded the estimated 
fund balance contained in the final amended budget by $2,536,915.66. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets 

The District’s investment in capital assets totaled $449,339,114.80 as of June 30, 2015, (net of accumulated 
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land; improvements other than buildings; 
buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; construction in progress; 
and computer software.  The total decrease in capital assets for the current fiscal year was approximately 
2.2 percent. 

Major capital asset events included the following: 

 Continued construction at Lemon Bay High School with phase V nearing completion. 

 Under District policy, school buses are to be replaced every thirteen years. Total cost of new 
buses for the current year totaled $782,433. 

Long-term Debt 

At June 30, 2015, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $66,619,887.11, comprised of 
$5,000,000 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds payable, $60,000,000 of Qualified School Construction Bonds 
payable, and $1,629,887.11 of bonds payable. During the current fiscal year, net retirement of debt was 
$599,689.82. 

The District’s bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015, totaling $1,629,887.11, were issued by the State Board 
of Education, and are secured by a pledge of the District’s portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle 
license tax.  The State’s full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. 

Additional information on the District’s long-term debt are in note II, I to the financial statements. 

http:1,629,887.11
http:599,689.82
http:1,629,887.11
http:66,619,887.11
http:449,339,114.80
http:2,536,915.66
http:2,221,803.87
http:249,698.45
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http:701,432.76
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET 

The latest enrollment projections for the District indicate a decrease of 66 students during the 2015-2016 
fiscal year, which will decrease State revenue to some extent. 

Employer contributions to the Florida Retirement System decreased for regular employees from 7.37 to 
7.26 percent of payroll for the 2015-2016 fiscal year. 

Housing prices are expected to increase the taxable assessed value for the 2015-2016 fiscal year. 

For fiscal year 2015-2016, the District anticipates an overall increase in revenues of approximately $.9 
million dollars, due mainly to increases in property tax receipts.  However, expenditures are budgeted to 
increase 2.0% over fiscal year 2014-2015 actual expenditures.  For this reason, the Board is assigning 
$1,000,000 of fund balance for the subsequent year budget. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general 
overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate compliance and accountability for its resources. 
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer. 
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DISTRICT SOIOOL BOARD OF OIARLOTJ'E COUNTY 
STATI:MENTOF :SET POSITION 
June 30, 2015 

Comoonenl Unlls 
AttOUDI Tot• I Nonm•jor 
NumMr Go,·u1>mm1al Attlvhic, B~lnru-~ AtlMliu Total Comnnn~nl Unlls 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalcnts 1110 17,940,110.25 17.940.110.25 8U95.00 
lnvestmcnls 1160 17,416.482.16 17.416.482.26 0.00 
Taxes Receivable.Ne, 1120 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 263,660.10 263.660.10 13.542.00 
lntercs1 Recci\'3b1c on lnvcstmt.'111s 1170 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other A cncics 1220 3,943,056.12 3,943.056.12 0.00 
Due From lnslln.:r 1180 0.00 0.00 
11oo1v,ci1.s R1.uivabh: 1210 0.00 0.00 
lnlcmal Balances 0.00 0.00 
Cash wilh Fiscal/Scnicc A~ls 1114 17.656.637.0S 17.656.637.05 0.00 
&:ction 1011.I J. F.S. loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 
lnvcnlorv 1150 462,738.19 462.738.19 1.m.00 
Prcoaid ltcm..~ 1230 782.89 782.89 978.508.00 
Lon2-Term h1\l:Stments 1460 2,250,014.26 2.250.014.26 0.00 

id Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 
Other Postemt lovment Bcncfils Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 
Pension A.~! 1415 0.00 0.00 

Capital IU~tu 
Lmd 13IO 12.814,7 2D0 12.814,723.30 0.00 
Llnd hnnrowmcnts - Nondl.-orec iable 1315 0.00 0.00 
Construction in Pro21\.-ss 1360 29.437.901 .12 29,437.901.12 0.00 

Non---:ahlc Comi1al Assets 42.252.624.42 0.00 42,252,624.42 0.00 
hnnrove1'1lents Other Than l3uildinrzs 1320 6,656,306.15 6,656,306.15 0.00 

Less Accwnulatcd Dt.-nreciation 1329 (5.197.051.00 (5,197,051.00) 0.00 
Buildin2S and Fixt.-d F..aui mem 1330 514.151.408.1 4 514,151,408.14 0.00 

l..e$.<l Accwnulatcd Dcnreciation 1339 (118.551.791.8] 118,551,791.83) 0.00 
Fwnitun:, Fixtures and F..aui men! 1340 25.860.828.30 25,860,828.30 0.00 

Lcss Attumulatt.-d Dt.-nreciation 1349 (20.2'.!8.498.06 20,228,498.06) 0.00 
MOlorVchicles 1350 I 4.04'.!.946.66 14,042,946.66 0.00 

Less Attwnula!cd D..-nrcciation 1)59 {9.815.248.98 9,815,248.98 0.00 
- .. Under Ca ital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 

Leu Accumulated n.-..,..iation 1379 0.00 0.00 
Audiovisual Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 

U::ss Accumulated Dt.-nrcciation 1388 0.00 0.00 
Comouter Software 1382 1,258,950.12 I 258,950.12 0.00 

U:ss Accwnulatcd Amortization 1389 (\,091.359.12 1,091.359.12 0.00 
Detircciahlc Ca ilal Assets, Net 407,086 490.38 0.00 407 .086,490.38 0.00 

TotalCa italA.-.scts 449,339.114.80 0.00 449.339,114.80 0.00 
Tot1l A»e11 509,272.595.92 0.00 509.272,595.92 1,080,745.00 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
AccwuulatOO Decrease in Fair Value ofHcdP;no Dcrh-.tiws 19IO 0.00 0.00 
Net C:in'\/in" Amowll orlkbt Refundin 1920 1 .853.-17 2.853.47 0.00 
Pension 1940 11,492.339.00 11.492.339.00 0.00 
Tot1l Deferred OuCRows of Rnourcu 11,495,192.47 0.00 11,495,192.47 0.00 
LIABILITIES 

CashOve-rdrafl 212S 0.00 0.00 
Acaucd Salarii..-s and Benefits 2110 1,964,]70.60 1.964,370.60 0.00 
Pavrcll Dcdut1io1L~ and Withholdin2S 2170 1,272,580.86 1,272.580.86 0.00 
Accounts Pavablc 2120 955,.141 .02 955.341.02 11,751.00 
SalesTaxPavablc 2260 0.00 0.00 
Current NOies Pawble 22SO 0.00 0.00 
Acauod lnlen:st Pavablc 2210 122,553.63 122.553.63 0.00 
n,-nnc-' ts Pawhle 2220 151.427.61 151.427.61 0.00 
Due lo Olher Attncics 2230 1,844,410.83 1.844.4I0.8) 0.00 
Due to Fiscal A2cnt 2240 0.00 0.00 
PensionLlabililv 2115 0.00 0.00 
Other Postem olovmcnt Bt.'11cfits Liabilitv 2116 0.00 0.00 
Judmients Pavablc 2130 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 1.170,981.41 1.170,981.41 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable - Rc1ained Pcrect1\al"c 2150 l,0]5,767.13 1.035,767.13 0.00 
Eslimatcd Unoaid Claims - Self-Insurance Pro,_,,.,.. 2271 0.00 0.00 
Eslimated Liabilitv for Claims Adiusimcnt 2272 0.00 0.00 
Esllfflalcd Liabililv ror Arbilra~ Reh.ale 2280 0.00 0.00 
Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 O.Otl 

Portian Dut Within On~ Ytar: 
NotcsPavablc 2310 0.00 0.00 
Oblil!< lions Under Canital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pavablc 2320 427.000.00 427.000.00 0.00 
Llabilitv for Conmcnsatcd Absences 2330 1.513.032.74 1,513.032.74 0.00 
Le.ase,Pw-chase A=mcn\s Pavable 2340 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv roc Lon2-Tcnn Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 
Net Ol.hcr Post em lovmcot Benefit.s Obliu1ion 2J60 0.00 0.00 
Nd Pension Liabililv 2365 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advaoc:c Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 
Other Lon.,•Tcnn Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 
Dcrivativ-c lnstrwnCTII 2390 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitral!c ReOO.te 2280 0.00 0.00 
Due Within One Year 1,940,032.74 0.00 1.940.032.74 0.00 

Portion Due Aftu Ont! Year: 
Not esPa=blc 2310 0.00 0.00 
ObliP"\ions Under Caoital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pa=ble 2)20 6 202,887.11 6,202,887.11 U.00 
Liabilitv foe Comocnsated Absences 2330 9,947,714.19 9.947.714.19 0.00 
uasc-Pw-chasc: A ........... cnls Pav.ible 2340 60.000.000.00 60.000.000.00 0.00 
Estimated Llabili1v for Lon2-Term Claims 2350 J,082,408.40 2,082,408.40 0.00 
Net Other Post~-molovment Benefils Oblil!alion 2360 2.454,518 .00 2,454,518.00 0.00 
Net PensionLiahilitv 2365 39.789,040.00 39, 789.040.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 
Other Lon°-Tcrm Liabililies 2380 0.00 0.00 

2390 0.00 0.00 
Estimated l...iabilitv for Arbilra e Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 
Due in More Ow\ One Year 120.476,567.70 0.00 120.476.567.70 0.00 

Total Lon -Term Liabilities 122,416.ti00.44 0.00 122.416.ti00.44 0.00 
Tol•I U1billde1 I J0.9.l-4,033.53 0.00 130,934,03).53 11.751.00 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated h:K':reasc in Fair Value orHcdl"in Deri...-ativt":s 2610 0.00 0.00 
Dcfici1 Net C,........,,.,., Amount ofDcbt Refundin2 2620 0.00 0.00 
Derem:dRC".'C't\UCS 26]0 0.00 0.00 
Pension 2640 21,655.921.00 21,655 921.00 0.00 
Tol•I Deferred In nows of Resources 21,655,921.00 0.00 21,655,921.00 0.00 
:'l.'ET POSITION 
Net ln\l:Stmcn\ in Ca ital Assets 1110 382,712,081.16 382 712,081.16 0.00 
RutrictedFor· 

Ca1clMrical C,•--..,-er Pro--~ 2780 258,379.11 258J79.II 0.00 
Food Sen.ice 2780 2.270.069.87 2.270.069.87 0.00 
Debf.Servict 2780 19.826.826.2 1 19,826,826.2 1 0.00 
Canital Proittts 2780 8.738,906.92 8,738,906.92 0.00 
OlherP.,,_..,sc:s 2780 0.00 1.064.698.00 

Unrestricted 2790 45.628.429.41 45.628.429.41 4.296.00 
Tot•I Net Po,llloa 368.177.833.86 0.00 368.177,833.86 1.068.994.00 

The notes to financial statements arc an inlcgral part or this statement. 
F.SE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Pro2ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Acco1111l Charges for Grants and Grants and 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributioru 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction 5000 77.!Ql.149.40 1.421.1~8.63 
Student Support Services 6100 8,307,554.49 
Instructional Media Services 6200 1.281 .869.56 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 6,0 I 1,922.44 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 3.172.795,77 
Instruction-Related Technolo 6500 952,142.59 
Board 7100 703,271.47 
General Administration 7200 953,898.67 
School Administration 7300 9.442,995.09 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,808,756.10 131,314.22 
Fiscal Services 7500 1.006,529.11 I 

7600 8.696.444.24 2.163,747.19 6,755,153.42 
7700 3,259,273 .93 
7800 5,984,297.39 259,485.95 
7900 12,270.095.49 I 
8100 :l,923.~~9.15 317,426.00 

Services 8200 I.SJ§, 188.19 --
9100 201.785 .24 
9200 3.5 I 9,982.59 561,276.31 

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 
Total Governmental Activities 

22,873,311.19 
173,027.522.10 WW'~~/2 3,844,391.77 6,755,153.42 1.010,016,53 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
173.027 .522. I 0 3,844,391.77 6,755,153.42 1,010,016.53 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

327,033.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
~27.033.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total Genenl Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Tn:rufers 
Chance In Net Position 
Net Position. July I, 2014 (Restated) 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position. June 30.2015 

Nel (Expense) Revenue_and Changes In Net Posillon 
Primary Government 

Governmental Business-Type Component 
Activities Activities Total Units 

78,744,488.28 78.744,488 .28 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

20,139,813.83 20.139,813.83 0.00 
2.174,823.00 2.174.823.00 0.00 

50,507,526.91 50,507.526.91 418,512.00 
204,461.76 204.461.76 103.00 

2,762,529.44 2,762,529.44 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

154,533,643.22 0.00 154,533,643.22 418,615.00 
(6,884,317.16) 0.00 (6,884,317.16 91.582 .00 

427 ,66 I ,377.02 427 ,66 I .377.02 977,412.00 
(52,599,226.00) (52,599,226.00) 0.00 
368,177,833.86 0.00 368,177,833 .86 1,068,994.00 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2015 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
hitercst Receivable on hivestments 
Due From Other Al:!encics 
Due From Budl!etarv Funds 
Due From Insurer 
Deposits Receivable 
Due From hitemal Funds 
Cash with Fiscal/Service Al?:ents 
lnventorv 
Preoaid Items 
Lone-Term Investments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHcd.Jdnl?: Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resourtes 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinl?:s 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Pavable 
Current Notes Payable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
D"'"""-its Pavable 
Due to Other A 1encies 
Due to Budl!etarv Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal Al!ent 
Pension Liabilitv 
Other Postemplovment Benefits Liability 
Judomenrs Pavable 
Construction Contracts PavabJc 
Construction Contracts Pavablc - Retained Percentave 
Matured Bonds Pavablc 
Matured Interest Pavable 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHede.ine. Derivatives 
Dcfcrred Revenues 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

lnventorv 
Preoaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in Soendable Form 

Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Reauired C"...-uover Pro,,.....,,m" 
State Reouired C::im,over Proo-rnmc:. 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levv 
Debt Service 
Caoital Proiects 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Total Restricted Fund Balances 
Committed co: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual Ameements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Commiued Fund Balances 
Assigned to: 

Soecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Caoital Proiccts 
Permanent Fund 
Assilrned for 
Assie.ned for Subseauent Year Bude.ct 

Total Assivned Fund Balances 
Total Unassi~ned Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resourtes and Fund Balances 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
I 180 
1210 
I 142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

General 
100 

4 230 511.26 
6021917.21 

0.00 
108,730.26 

0.00 
2 322 706.73 

498 485.26 
0.00 
0.00 

148 730.71 
0.00 

I 89.433.26 
782.89 

0.00 
13 521 297.58 

0.00 
0.00 

I 3 521 297.58 

0.00 
1 714,683.61 

992 228.73 
581 227.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3 288 139.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

189 433.26 
782.89 

0.00 
0.00 

190 216. 15 

0.00 
0.00 

258 379.11 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

258 379.11 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 000 000.00 
1000000.00 
8 784 562.40 

10.233 157.66 

13.521 297.58 

Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

818 919.05 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

818 919.05 

0.00 
0.00 

818 919.05 

0.00 
176 384.27 
174 453.24 
24 459.65 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

443 621.89 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

818 919.05 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

818 919.05 

Federal Economic 
Stimulus Programs 

430 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

99777.09 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

99 777.09 

0.00 
0.00 

99 777.09 

0.00 
6 876.01 

36 551.82 
1 485.89 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

54,863.37 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

99 777.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

99 777.09 

ARRA Economic 
Stimulus Debt Service 

299 

0.00 
17 656 637.05 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17 656 637.05 

0.00 
0.00 

17 656 637.05 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17 656 637.05 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17 656 637.05 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17 656 637.05 

17 656 637.05 
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Nonvoted Capital 
bnprovcmcnt Fund 

6,638 587.71 
3 907 856.49 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

479 843.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11 026 287. 74 

0.00 
0.00 

11 026 287.74 

0.00 
6.077.84 

10 276.87 
1 366 573.20 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 035,767.13 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 418 695.04 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8 607 592.70 
0.00 
0.00 

8 607 592.70 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8 607 592.70 

11 026 287.74 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statemenLESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2015 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
Invcsbnents 
Taxes Receivable. Ncl 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other Aeencies 
Due From Bud •etarv Funds 
Due From Insurer 
D~its Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with FiscaVServicc Ae.ents 
Inventory 
Prenaid Items 
LonJ?.-T enn Investments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHede.inl! Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinl!S 
Accounts Payable 
Sales Tax Pavable 
Current Notes Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Dl"TVl<:its Pavable 
Due 10 Other AJ?encies 
Due to Budl!etarv Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal Acent 
Pension Liabilitv 
OtheT Postemolovment Benefits Liabilitv 
Jud(!Jllents Payable 
Construction Contracts Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable • Retained Percental!e 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Pavable 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hede:im~ Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred Inflows ofRtsources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Inventotv 
Preoaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Principal 
Other Not in Soendable Form 

Total Nonsoendable Fund Balances 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal ReQuired Carrvover Proirrams 
State Reauired C,,m,...ver Pro.,....., .... s 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax 1 ~ 
Debt Service 
Canital Proiects 
Restricted for 
Reslricted for 

Total Restricted Fund Balances 
Commilted to: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual Af!Teements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Commiued Fund Balances 
Assigned to: 

Snecial Revenue 
Debt Seivicc 
Canital Proiects 
Permanent Fund 
Assi1med for 
Assil!ned for Subseauent Year Bud(!et 

Total Assirmed Fund Balances 
Total Unassivned Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fuod Balances 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

I 750.00 
5 823 816.34 

0.00 
6.199. 13 

0.00 
221 809.71 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 
0.00 
0.00 

6 326 880. 11 

0.00 
0.00 

6 326 880.11 

0.00 
58 710.12 
55.579.24 

8 986.41 
17.50 
0.00 
0.00 

102 425.46 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

225 718.73 

0.00 
20 735.37 
20 735.37 

273 304.93 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 292 742.79 
131 314.22 

I 996 764.94 
0.00 

4 420 821.95 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 386 299. 13 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
0.00 

6080 426.01 

6 326 880.11 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

10 870 848.97 
33 4 IO 227.09 

0.00 
114 929.39 

0.00 
3 943 056.12 

498 485.26 
0.00 
0.00 

148 730.71 
0.00 

462 738.19 
782.89 

0.00 
49 449 798.62 

0.00 
0.00 

49 449 798.62 

0.00 
1 962 731.85 
1 269089.90 
I 982 732.73 

17.50 
0.00 
0.00 

102 425.46 
0.00 

498 485.26 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 035 767.13 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 851 249.83 

0.00 
20 735.37 
20 735.37 

462 738.19 
782.89 

0.00 
0.00 

463 521.08 

0.00 
0.00 

258 379.11 
0.00 

19 949 379.84 
8 738 906.92 
I 996 764.94 

0.00 
30 943430.81 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
I 000 000.00 
2 386 299.13 
8 784 562.40 

42 577 813.42 

49 449 798.62 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statementESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 

Capital Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Deferred outflows of resources are not available to pay for current-period expenditures 
and are therefore not reported in governmental funds. 

Unamortized Bond Refunding Losses 
Retirement System Contributions 
Retirement System - Other 

Deferred inflows of resources. are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and 
are therefore not reported in governmental funds. 

Retirement System - Investment Income 
Retirement System - Other 

Interest on long-term debt us a .ccrued as a liability in the government-wide statements, but is not 
recognized in the government funds until due. This amount is the amount of accrued interest 
payable at fiscal year-end. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds 
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 

Certain revenues have been de.ferred in governmental funds because they do not meet the 
availability criteria for recognition. This amount represents the "unavailable revenues" at 
fiscal year-end. 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. 

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Payable 
Qualified School Construction Bonds Payable 
Bonds Payable 
Net Pension Liability 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Other Postemployment Beriefits Payable 

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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$42,577,813.42 

$604,193,063.79 
(154,853,948.99) 449,339,114.80 

2,853.47 
6,130,593.00 
5,361,746.00 11,495,192.47 

(20,880,831.00) 
(775,090.00) (21,655,921.00) 

(122,553.63) 

6,857,644.47 

20,735.37 

(5,000,000.00) 
(60,000,000.00) 

(1,629,887.11) 
(39,789,040.00) 
(11,460,746.93) 

(2,454,518.00) ___ ~(_12_0-,3_34~, 1_9_2._04~) 

$368,177,833.86 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUNDBALANCES-GOYERNMENTALFUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throueh State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
ltnPrational Purooses 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Caoital Proiects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Charges for Service - Food Service 
lmoact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
CutTent: 

Instruction 
Student Suooort Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Cwriculum Develooment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainim! Services 
Instruction-Related Tcchnolol!v 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
F"ISCal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transoortation Services 
Ooc:ration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo2v Services 
Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Rcdemation of Princinal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Other Caoital Outlav 

Total Exoenditures 
Excess <Deficiencv) of Revenues Over lUnder) Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premiuro on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aerecments 
Premium on Lease-Purchase AQrecments 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Al'reemcnts 

Loans 
Sale of Caoital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Sunnlv Contract 
Face Value ofRefundin• Bonds 

Premiuro on Refundin• Bonds 
Discount on RefundinP: Bonds 

Refuna; •• Lease-Purchase A-ents 
Premium on RefundinQ Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Discount on RefundinP: Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Pa-,ocnts to Refundin• Escrow A•cut (function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financln• Sources IUsesl 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanee in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances. Julv 1. 2014 
Adiustments to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, June 30. 2015 

The notes to financial statements are ao integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Nwnber 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421 , 
3423 

3413. 3421. 
3423 

3418. 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3715 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

0.00 
6,646.655.42 
1,118.514.53 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,163.747.19 
0.00 

88.648.36 
2.252.395.55 

10.017,565.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,715,236.84 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

475.000.00 
66.375.00 
2,673.03 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9.259.284.87 
758.280.63 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.820.98 
0.00 

1.405,000.00 
133,642.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,567,794.28) 
242,708.40 

11.067,426.00) 
1852.048 . 1 ll 

0.00 

0.00 
(93,767.48) 

6, 174.193.49 
0.00 

6,080.426.01 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

5.294,552.13 
17.127.746.11 
35,850,398.62 

78,744,488.28 

0.00 

20,139,813.83 
2,174,823.00 
2,163,747.1 9 

0.00 
4.093.389.22 

107.316.261.52 
165,588.958.38 

79,668.062.61 
8,277.637.45 
1,298.032.27 
5,916,900. 11 
3,184,450.05 

952, 142.59 
703,271.47 
934,920.18 

9.451,661.37 
14,076.25 

968,669.07 
8,715,236.84 
2,838,234.72 
5,952.444.48 

12.224.699.18 
3,92 1,871.95 
1,537,885.74 

201.785.24 

475,000.00 
3.553.299.02 

3,373.03 
0.00 

14,346,539.53 
0.00 

165,140. 193. 15 
448,765.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

67,233.94 
0.00 

1,405,000.00 
133.642.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,567,794.28 
10,858,422.06 
(9,858,422.061 
1,038,082.45 

0.00 

0.00 
1,486,847.68 

41.090,965.74 
0.00 

42,577.813.42 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the F1Scal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Other Federal Federal Economic ARRA Economic Nonvoted Capital 
Account General Programs Stimulus Programs Stimulus Debt Service Improvement Fund 
Number 100 420 430 299 370 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3IOO 166,282.39 2,185,971.74 0.00 2,942,298.00 0.00 
Federal Throuoh State and Local 3200 1,054,831.81 9,067,720.87 358,538 .01 0.00 0.00 
State Sow-ces 3300 34, 73 I ,884.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Local Sources: 

Propeny Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
'"""'ational Purooses 3423 78, 744.488.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421 , 
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Caoital Proiects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,139,813.83 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,174,823.00 
Char_ges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
lmoact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 3,857,988.88 0.00 0.00 25,285.98 121,466.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 82,602,477.16 0.00 0.00 25,285.98 22,436,102.83 

Total Revenues 118,555,475.45 11,253,692.61 358 ,538.01 2,967,583.98 22,436.102.83 
EXPENDITURES 
Cu"ent: 

Instruction 5000 74,414,544.17 5,222,603.91 30,914.53 0.00 0.00 
Student Sunnnrt Services 6100 7 ,5 I0,330. 71 767,306.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruct ional Media Services 6200 1,297,530.79 501.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruct ion and Curriculum Development Services 6300 2,976,261.72 2,823,314.03 117,324.36 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTrainine Services 6400 I ,402,540.46 1.588,547.53 193,362.06 0.00 0.00 
Instruction-Related Techooloev 6500 952, 142.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Board 7IOO 703,271.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 355,573.72 566.420.49 12,925.97 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 9.311.398.02 138.824.78 1,438.57 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 14,076.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 967,035 .79 1,633.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 2.838.234.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Transoortation Services 7800 5.930.749.27 19,122.69 2,572.52 0.00 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 12,113,357.75 111,341.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 3,921,871.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technoloev Services 8200 1,537,885.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Communitv Services 9100 201,785 .24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redernotion of Princioal 7 10 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 66,924 .02 0.00 0.00 3,420,000.00 0.00 
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.346.539.53 
Other Caoital Outlav 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 126,501,438.13 11.253.692.61 358,538.01 3,420,700.00 14.346.539.53 
Excess <Deficiencv) of Revenues Over (Under) Exoenditures (7 ,945,962.68 0.00 0.00 (453,116.02) 8.089.563.30 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 37IO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Al!reements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Al!reements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Arrreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sale ofCaoital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 65,412.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Face Value of Refundin• Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Refundin• Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundin• Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Refunclin2 Lease-Purchase A2rccmcnts 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refundin• Lease-Purchase Aereements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundinl! Lease-Purchase Al!reements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Pavments to Refundine Escrow Aeent (function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 6.675.000.00 0.00 0.00 3,940,713.66 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,790,996.06) 

Total Other Financin• Sources !Uses) 6, 740.412.96 0.00 0.00 3,940,713.66 (8,790,996.06) 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

Net Chan•e In Fund Balances (1.205.549.72 0.00 0.00 3,487,597.64 (701,432.76) 
Fund Balances, Julv I, 2014 2800 11,438,707.38 0.00 0.00 14,169.039.41 9,309,025.46 
Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances. June 30. 2015 2700 10,233.157.66 0.00 0.00 17,656,637.05 8,607,592.70 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
ANDCHANGESINFUNDBALANCESOFGOVERNMENTALFUNDSTOTHE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful Jives as 
depreciation expense. This is the amount of capital outlays in excess of depreciation expense 
in the current period: 

Capital Outlay 
Depreciation Expense 

The loss on the disposal of capital assets during the current period is reported in the statement 
of activities. In the governmental funds, the cost of these assets was recognized as an expenditure 
in the year purchased. Thus, the change in net position differs from the change in fund balance 
by the undepreciated cost of the disposed assets. 

Certain revenues have not been recognized in governmental funds because they do not meet 
the availability criteria for recognition. These "unavailable revenues" are recognized in the 
government-wide statements. 

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt 
increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of debt principal 
is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in 
the statement of net position. This is the amount by which proceeds exceeded repayments in the 
current period. 

New Debt - At Par 
New Debt - Premium 
Payment to Refunding Escrow 
Bond Principal Paid 

Premiums and refunding losses are recognized in the governmental funds in the year debt is 
issued, but are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt in the government-wide statements: 

Amorization of Debt Premiums 
Amorization of Refunding Losses 

Interest on long-term debt is recognized as an expenditure in the governmental funds when due, 
but is recognized as interest accrued in the statement of activities. This is the net change in 
accrued interest in the current period. 

The change in accrued compensate absences and other postemployment benefits are recorded 
in the statement of activities under the full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the 
governmental funds until paid. Thisis the net (increase) decrease in these long-term liabilities 
for the current fiscal year: 

Accrued Compensated Absences 
Accrued Postemployment Benefit Obligation 

$12,844,051.37 
(22,873,31 I.I 9) 

(1,405,000.00) 
(133,642.79) 

1,567,794.28 
475,000.00 

32,528.20 
(9,308.1 I) 

(524,454.63) 
(421,141.00) 
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$1,486,847.68 

(I 0,029,259.82) 

(64,981.40) 

20,735.37 

504,151.49 

23,220.09 

13,469.37 

(945,595.63) 

http:945,595.63
http:13,469.37
http:23,220.09
http:504,151.49
http:20,735.37
http:64,981.40
http:0,029,259.82
http:1,486,847.68
http:421,141.00
http:524,454.63
http:32,528.20
http:475,000.00
http:1,567,794.28
http:133,642.79
http:1,405,000.00
http:12,844,051.37


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (Continued) 

Certain changes in the items related to the District's participation in a multiple-employer 
retirement system are reported only at the government-wide level. Following are the changes 
in these amounts for the current fiscal year: 

Net Pension Liability 
Deferred Outflows - Pension Contributions 
Deferred Outflows - Pension Other 
Deferred Inflows - Pension Investments 
Deferred Inflows - Pension Actuarial Gains 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service 
funds is reported with governmental activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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18,305,557.00 
635,222.00 

5,361,746.00 
(775,090.00) 

(20,880,831.00) 2,646,604.00 

(539,508 .31) 

($6,884,317.16) 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
June30,2015 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 

Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 

Due From Other Al!encies 

Due From Insurer 
Due From Bud~etary Funds 
Deoosits Receivable 

Cash with FiscaVService Ae.ents 
Sccrion 1011.13 F.S., Loan Proceeds 
lnventorv 
Prepaid Items 

Lone-Tenn Investments 

Preoaid Insurance Costs 

Other Postemplovment Benefits Asset 
Pension Asset 

Capital Assets: 
Land 

Land hnorovements - Nondeoreciable 
Construction in Procress 

Nondenreciable Capital Assets 
Imorovements Other Than Buildinl'S 

Accumulated Deoreciation 
Buildinl!s and Fixed Eauinment 

Accumulated Deoreciation 
Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 

Accumulated Deoreciation 
Motor Vehicles 

Accumulated Depreciation 
PronPT"hl Under Canital Leases 

Accumulated Deoreciation 
Comouter Software 

Accumulated Amortization 

Depreciable Caoital Assets Net 
Total Canital Assets 

Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 

Net C:imnnl! Amount of Debt Refundinl! 
Pension 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 

Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Payable 

Accrued Interest Pavable 

Deoosits Pavable 
Due to Other Agencies 

Due to Bude:etarv Funds 
Pension Liabilitv 

Other Postemnlovment Benefits Liability 
Jud~ents Pavable 

Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Pro'1nlm 
Estimated Liabilitv for Claims Ad"usbnent 

Unearned Revenues 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Portion Due Within One Year: 
Obligations Under Caoital Leases 

Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lonl!-T erm Claims 

Net Other Postemplovment Benefits Obligation 
Net Pension Liabilitv 

Other Lone-Term Liabilities 
Due Within One Year 

Portion Due After One Year: 
Obligations Under Caoital Leases 

Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lone.-Term Claims 

Net Other Postemolovment Benefits Obligation 
Net Pension Liabilitv 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Due in More Than One Year 
Total Lone.-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed!!inl! Derivatives 
Deficit Net C:inving Amount of Debt Refund inc: 

Deferred Revenues 
Pension 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Canital Assets 

Restricted for 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 

1131 
1170 

1220 
1180 

1141 

1210 
1114 
1420 

1150 

1230 
1460 

1430 
1410 

1415 

13IO 

1315 
1360 

1320 

1329 
1330 

1339 
1340 

1349 

1350 
1359 

1370 
1379 

1382 

1389 

1910 

1920 
1940 

2125 
21 IO 

2170 
2120 

2260 
2210 

2220 
2230 

2161 
2115 

2116 
2130 

2271 
2272 
2410 

2315 

2330 
2350 

2360 
2365 

2380 

2315 

2330 
2350 
2360 

2365 
2380 

26IO 

2620 
2630 
2640 

2770 

2780 
2790 

Governmental 
Activities-

Internal Seivice 
Funds 

10,982,167.76 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
10,982,167.76 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
I 638.75 
3 490.96 

143 572.20 

0.00 

0.00 
49 002.15 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
I 844 410.83 

0.00 
0.00 

2 082 408.40 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2 082 408.40 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 082 408.40 
4,124,523.29 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

6 857 644.47 
6 857 644.47 

http:4,124,523.29
http:10,982,167.76
http:10,982,167.76
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

OPERA TING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
Charges for Sales 
Premium Revenue 
Other Operating Revenues 
Total Operating Revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Energy Services 
Materials and Supplies 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income (Loss) 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Loss Recoveries 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 
Total Nonoperatin2 Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Chan2e In Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2014 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2015 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Account Internal Service 
Number Funds 

3481 0.00 
3482 0.00 
3484 18,911,015.18 
3489 410,826.10 

19,321,841.28 

100 130,400.95 
200 36,698.18 
300 4,043,297.69 
400 0.00 
500 27,033 .98 
600 1,770.54 
700 14,723,582.50 
780 0.00 

18,962,783.84 
359,057.44 

3430 1,434.25 
3440 100,000.00 
3495 0.00 
3740 0.00 
3780 0.00 
720 0.00 
790 0.00 
810 0.00 

101,434.25 
460,491.69 

3600 0.00 
9700 (I ,000,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
(539,508.31) 

2880 7,397,152.78 
2896 0.00 
2780 6,857,644.47 

http:6,857,644.47
http:7,397,152.78
http:539,508.31
http:000,000.00
http:460,491.69
http:101,434.25
http:100,000.00
http:1,434.25
http:359,057.44
http:18,962,783.84
http:14,723,582.50
http:1,770.54
http:27,033.98
http:4,043,297.69
http:36,698.18
http:130,400.95
http:19,321,841.28
http:410,826.10
http:18,911,015.18
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receipts from interfund services provided 
Pavments to SUPPliers 
Payments to employees 
Pavments for interfund services used 
Other receiots (pavmenls) 
Net cash provided (used) by operatine; activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from operating =nts 

Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financine: activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from capital debt 
Capital contributions 
Proceeds from disoosition of caoital assets 
Acauisition and construction of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Net cash provided (used) bv capital and related financinl! activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Purchase of investments 
Net cash provided (used) bv investine; activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash eauivalents - July I , 2014 
Cash and cash eauivalents - June 30, 2015 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation/Amortization expense 
Commodities used from USDA program 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 
(Increase) decrease in deoosits receivable 
<Increase) decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in preoaid items 
<Increase) decrease in oension 
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in accounts pavable 
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 
Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 

Increase (decrease) in accrued interest pavable 
Increase (decrease) in deoosits Pavable 
Increase (decrease) in due lo other funds 
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 
Increase (decrease) in advanced/ deferred revenue 
Increase (decrease) in oension 
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Prog. 
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided (used) bv operatinl! activities 
Noncasb investing, capital and financing activities: 
Borrowing under capital lease 
Contributions of capital assets 
Purchase of eauioment on account 
Caoital asset trade-ins 
Net lncrease/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 
Commodities received throue:h USDA proirram 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Internal Service 
Funds 

18.950,294.41 

0.00 
(18,360,237.66) 

(169 .222. 87) 

0.00 
410.826.10 
831,659.98 

100,000.00 

0.00 
(1.000,000.00) 

(900,000.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
1,434.25 

0.00 
1,434.25 

(66,905.77) 
11,049,073.53 
10,982,167.76 

359.057.44 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(437.61) 
(1 ,686.13) 
94,580.20 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,324.23 

0.00 
0.00 

22,955.00 
0.00 

340,866.85 

0.00 
472,602.54 
831,659.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

http:831,659.98
http:472,602.54
http:340,866.85
http:22,955.00
http:16,324.23
http:94,580.20
http:359.057.44
http:10,982,167.76
http:11,049,073.53
http:66,905.77
http:1,434.25
http:1,434.25
http:900,000.00
http:1.000,000.00
http:100,000.00
http:831,659.98
http:410.826.10
http:18,360,237.66
http:18.950,294.41
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2015 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E uivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Pension Contributions Receivable 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Bud eta Funds 
Due From Other A encies 
Invento 
Tota!Auets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed in 
Pension 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pa oil Deductions and Withholdin s 
Accounts Pa able 
Internal Accounts Pa able 
Due to Other A encies 
Due to Bud e Funds 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Derivatives 

Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 
Pension 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Held in Trust for Other P ses 
Total Net Position 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1131 
1132 
1170 
1141 
1220 
1150 

1910 
1940 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2290 
2230 
2161 

2610 
2640 

2785 
2785 

Total Agency Funds 
89X 

2,473 ,286.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SOIOOL BOARD OF Cll:\.R.l,OTil: COWiTY 
COMBINING STATE'.\1E'."T OF '."ET POSITIO~ 
MAJOR A..'\/D NON MAJOR COMPO'."ENT ~ITS 
June)0,1015 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eaui,,1,knts 
b:n-eslmcnts 

Taxes Rl"CCh-abh:. Net 
Accounts Rl-ccivablc, Net 
lnlercst Rttciv.:iblc on bt\'\:stmcnts 
Due From Other A11cncics 
DueFromlnsurl-r 

sitsRccdv.:ibk 
Inlcmal Ila.lances 
Cash with Fisc.al/Scnlcc Attnts 
&:ctioo IOI 1.13. F.S. Loon Prc>cl-eds 
!nvcntorv 

Lone.-Tcrm Invcstmcnls 
id Insurance Cos1s 

Olher Poslemolovm.cnt Benefits A~sct 
Pension Asset 

Capital ksds; 

umd 
Laoo bnnro\l:mcn1s • Nondc ·able 
Consuuction in ProPrcs.'i 

Nondt..-oreciabk C'a ital A,;,.~ts 
Im rovcmcnts Other Than Buildinl!'s 

Less Aco.irrn.1la1ed De rcciation 
Buildinl!.'i and Fix~ F.nuinmcn1 

L:ss Accumul::ned Dc rl-ciation 
Furniture:, Fixtures and Enuinment 

Less Accumulated Dcnn..-ciation 
Motor Vehicles 

Less Acaunulated [)c1Vt,.-ciation 
Pr,..._.., Under C.1ni1.1l l.caS1:s 

Less Accumul:alcd D..•nr,~datioo 
Audiovisual M:atcri :als 

Less Accwnulatl-d De rl-ciation 
Com uter Software 

Less Accumul:itl-d Amorti1 . .;11ion 

IX'flreciable C:inilal A~scls, Net 
Tolal C:inilal A~scts 

TolalAssels 

DEFERRED OUTFWWS OF RESOURCES 
AccwnuJated Decn:asc in Fair Value of H1xhi:int lxri\l;llivcs 
NC1 Cam-int Amoun1 of Dcbl Refuruline: 
Pension 
Tol1l Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 
Aca-ucd Salaries aml Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions aml Withholdinl!.~ 
Accounts Pawblc 
Sales Tax Paw.hie 
CUJTCnt Notcs Pawblc 
Acaued !ntcrcst Pa ,;,blc 

Due to Other AP.Cncics 
DuctoFiscalA .cnt 
Pensionl.iabilitv 
Other Poslem \civrnent Benefits Liabilit 
Jud=cntsPavahle 
Construction Contracts Pavablc 
Construction Contracts Pa "able - Retained Pcrci:nta e 

-lns=nrePm-­
laims Ati"ustmcnl 

ArbilraN: Reh.lie 

Noncurr~nt LJabiliti~ 
Porlion Du~ ll'ithin One r~ar: 

NotesPavahlc 
Oblie.ations Under Canital LcaSt.'S 

BondsPavahle 
Llabilit for Comrx.-nsat1--d Absences 
Lease-Purchase ARrc1--mcnts Pav.1ble 
Estimalcd Llabilitv for Loo -Tenn Claims 
Net Olher Postl-mnlovmenl Benefits Ohlie.a tioo 
Net Pcnsinn Liabilitv 
Eslim.atcd PECO Advan~ Pav.1blc 
Olhcr Lon -Tenn Liabili1ics 
Dcriwti\'C Instrument 
Estimated Llabilitv for Arbitra e Rcbatc 
Due Wilhin One Year 

Porlion D11t Aftt r Oi,e Year: 
NotcsPavablc 

Oblilla.lions Under Caoital l..eas,.-s 
Bonds Pav.1blc 
Liabilitv for Com111.'11S3lcd Absc:no:s 
Lease-Purchase AnC\.-mcnls Pavabk 
Estimated Ll abili1v for Lon!!.-Tl-rrn Claim.<; 
Net Other Postemolovml-nt Benefits Oblie..ation 
Net Pension Liabilih' 
Estimated PECO Advance Pawble 
Olh1--r Lon -Term Liabili1ics 
Ikrivath\: lnstrument 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitral!e Rebate 
Due in More lhan One Year 

Total Lonl!.-Tcnn Liabilities 

DEFERRED INn,(}WS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated lnaca.sc in Fair Value oflk:d in Dcrh-.ith'CS 
Dcficil Net Carr.in Am ount of D::bt RefundinP 
Deferred.Rc\-cnues 
Pension 
Tolal Deferred JoOows o( Resources 
NET POSITION 
Net ln\'CSlmcnt in Ca ital Assets 
R.Blricttd For: 

Cale.,...rical C:1....,owr Protrams 
Food Scnicc 
Dehl Sen.ice 
Canital Pro itt1 s 
Other SCS 

Unrestricted 
Tol1I Nel Position 

A<xow>t 
Nwnb<, 

1110 
]I(,() 

1120 
IIJI 
1170 
1220 
1180 
1210 

1114 
1420 
1150 
1230 

1430 
1410 
141.S 

""" 

1310 
1315 
13(,() 

1320 
1329 
13JO 
IJ39 
IJ40 
1349 
1350 
059 
1370 
1.l79 
IJ81 
1388 
138"' 
1389 

1910 
1920 
1940 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
"60 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2271 
2272 
2280 
24IO 

2310 
2315 
2320 
23]0 

2340 
2350 
2360 
2365 
23 70 
2380 
2390 
2280 

"'310 
2315 
2320 
2330 
2340 
2350 
2J60 
236.S 
2370 
2380 
2390 
2280 

2610 
2620 
26JO 
2640 

2770 

,,,., ,, .. 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2790 

Tol• INanm• jor 
ComPOntal t:nili 

111.395.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13.542.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,300.00 
978,508.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,080,745.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
11.751.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,751 .00 

O.tlO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.064,698.00 
4,296.00 

1,068,994.00 

To111 ComDODeal UnJr, 

81.39.S.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13.542.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,300.00 
978,.508.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,080,74.S.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,751.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11.751.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 064.698.00 
4.296.00 

1,068,994.00 

The notes to financial SI.IICments arc an integral part o(lhis statemenl. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOT AL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Support Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Account Charges for Grants and 
Number Expenses Services Contributions 

5000 306,665.00 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 20,368.00 0.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7800 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 
7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ~///,1/"~ ~ 
327,033.00 0.00 0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2014 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2015 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 
0.00 

Exhibit C-1 lc 
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Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

(306,665 .00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(20,368.00) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(327,033.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

418,512.00 
103.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

418,615.00 
91,582.00 

977,412.00 
0.00 

1,068,994.00 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position 
and the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary 
activities of the primary government and its component unit. Fiduciary activities 
are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities are 
normally supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non­
exchange transactions. The primary government is reported separately from 
certain legally separated component units for which the primary government is 
financially accountable. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and 
program revenues for each function or program of the District's governmental 
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Depreciation expense is reported as unallocated. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Charlotte County District School Board (the Board) has direct responsibility 
for operation, control, and supervision of District schools and is considered a 
primary government for financial reporting. The Charlotte County School District 
(the District) is considered part of the Florida system of public education, 
operates under the general direction of the Florida Department of Education, and 
is governed by State law and State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing 
body of the District is the Board, which is composed offive elected members. The 
appointed Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the Board. 
Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Charlotte County. 

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that 
should be reported within the District's basic financial statements are identified 
and described in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) 
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, 
Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for 
identification of any entities for which the Board is financially accountable and 
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship 
with the Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial 
statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on the application of these 
criteria, the following component units are included within the District's reporting 
entity: 

Blended Component Unit. A blended component unit, is in substance, part of 
the primary government's operations, even though it is a legally separate entity. 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

The Charlotte County School Board Leasing Corporation(Leasing Corporation), 
was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment. 
Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District and the 
Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are 
included in the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial 
statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit. The component unit columns in the 
government-wide financial statements include the financial data of the District's 
other component unit. A separate column is used to emphasize that it is legally 
separate from the District. 

The Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a separate not-for­
profit corporation organized and operated as a direct-support organization to 
receive, hold, and administer property and to make expenditures for the benefit 
of the District. Because of the nature and significance of its relationship with the 
District, the Foundation is considered a component unit. 

C. Basis of Presentation - Government-wide Financial Statements 

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, 
they are interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from 
governmental funds and internal service funds. Separate financial statements are 
provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements except for interfund services provided and used. 

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, 
including the fiduciary funds and blended component unit. Separate statements 
for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are 
presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major funds. Each 
major governmental fund is displayed in a separate column, and nonmajor 
governmental funds are aggregated and reported in a single column. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

� General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be 
accounted for in another fund, and for certain revenues from the State 
that are legally restricted to be expended for specific current operating 
purposes. 
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� Special Revenue - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund - to account for 
certain Federal grant program resources related to the American 

Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). 

� Special Revenue - Other Federal Program Funds -to account for certain 
Federal program resources. 

� Debt Service - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund - to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, 
interest and related costs on the District's qualified school construction 

bonds (QSCB). 

� Capital Projects -Local Capital Improvement Fund - to account for the 
financial resources generated by the local capital improvement tax levy 

to be used for educational capital outlay needs, including new 

construction, renovation and remodeling projects, and debt service 
payments. 

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund 
types: 

� Internal Service Funds - to account for the District's Employee Benefits 
Program. 

� Agency Funds - to account for resources of the school internal funds, 
which are used to administer moneys collected at several schools in 

connection with school, student athletic, class, and club activities. 

Inter-fund Transactions/Eliminations - During the course of operations the 
District has activity between funds for various purposes. Any residual balances 
outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds. While these 
balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made 
in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances 
between the funds included in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental 
and internal service funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is included 

as internal balances in the governmental activities column. Further, certain 
activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In 
fund financial statements, transfers between the funds included in governmental 

activities are eliminated in the preparation of the government-wide financial 
statements. 

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the 
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type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic 
resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events 
for recognition in the financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized 
in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements, and 
donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been satisfied. 

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when 
they become measurable and available. 

Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
Generally, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant terms provide 
that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility 
for Federal, State, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time 
the expenditure is made. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all 
eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the 
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this 
revenue source (within 60 days of year-end). Expenditures are generally 
recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, claims and judgments, other 
postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, are only recorded when 
payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures 
in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital 
leases are reported as other financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as 
depreciation, are not recognized in governmental funds. 

The proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The Agency funds have no 
measurement focus but utilize the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its 
assets and liabilities. 

The discretely presented component unit, the Charlotte Local Education 
Foundation, Inc., is reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting. 
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F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position/Fund Balance 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand 
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less. Certain investments classified as cash equivalents if 
they meet this criteria. These include amounts placed with the State Board 
of Administration (SBA) in Florida PRIME, formerly known as the Local 
Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund Investment Pool, and money market 
funds, except that amounts held in escrow for long-term debt are not 
considered to be cash equivalents. 

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida 
law. These deposits are insured by federal depository insurance, up to 
specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple 
financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida 
Statutes. 

2. Investments 

Carrying Value- Investments are reported at fair value. 

Authorized Investments - Investments include those authorized under 
Section 218.415(17) Florida Statutes, or under agreements approved in 
connection with debt issuances. The statute allows investments in: 

• The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund or any 
intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the 
Florida lnterlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, 
Florida Statutes. 

• Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) registered money market 
funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally 
recognized rating agency. 

• Interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public depositories, as 
defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes. 

• Direct obligations of the United States Treasury. 

The sinking fund forward delivery agreement related to the District's 2006 
Qualified Zone Activities Bonds authorizes investments indirect obligations of 
the U. S. Government or its agencies, including FNMA and FHLMC, provided 
the maturity is on or before October 30, 2022. The master trust and 
supplemental master trust agreement related to the District's 2010 Qualified 
School Construction Bonds contain a list of permitted investments, with 
written Board approval. 
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The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund - The Local Government 
Surplus Funds Trust Fund is operated by the State of Florida Board of 
Administration and includes Florida PRIME and the Fund B Surplus Funds 
Trust Fund (Fund B) investment pools created by Sections 218.405 and 
218.417, Florida Statutes. These investment pools operate under investment 
guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida Statutes. 

The state pools are Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like 
external investment pools, similar to money market funds in which shares are 
owned in the fund rather than the underlying investments. Florida PRIME is 
carried at amortized cost, which approximates market value. Fund B is 
accounted for as a fluctuating net asset value pool, with a fair value factor of 
1.84438408 of amortized cost at June 30, 2015. Fund B was liquidated shortly 
after year-end and the remaining balance in the account was distributed to 
the District. 

3. Restricted Cash and Investments 

Cash and investments are restricted in connection with debt covenants. 

Following is a summary of restricted cash and investments at June 30, 2015: 

2006 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Sinking Fund $2,250,014.26 

2010A Qualified School Construction Bonds Sinking Fund 17,656,637.05 

Total Restricted Cash and Investments $19,906,651.31 

4. Receivables/Due from Other Agencies 

Accounts receivables and due from other agencies are reported at their gross 
value, and where appropriate are reduced by the estimated portion that is 
expected to be uncollectible. The allowance for uncollectible amounts at 
June 30, 2015 is $0.00. 

5. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the 
course of District operations. Inventories are stated at cost using the moving 
average pricing method, except that United States Department of Agriculture 
donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the time of 
donation to the District's food service program by the Florida Department of 
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs 
of inventories are recorded as expenditures when used rather than 
purchased. 

Certain prepayments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting 
periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund 
financial statements. 

http:19,906,651.31
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6. Capital Assets 

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District 
purposes are reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition 
or construction. The capital assets so acquired are reported at cost in the 
government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the 
District as those costing more than $1,000. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 
Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. 

Capital assets are depreciated using group depreciation and the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful lives of the asset group: 

Description Estimated Lives 

Improvements 15 Years 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20-50 Years 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 7 Years 

Motor Vehicles 7-10 Years 

Computer Software 5 Years 

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in 
a subsequent note. 

7. Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in 
the future by governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the 
government-wide statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as 
well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium/discount. Unamortized refunding losses are 
reported as deferred outflows. Issuance costs are expensed in the year 
incurred. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term 
obligations are not recognized as liabilities until due. 

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., 
paid absences for employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as 
liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in 
termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements only if they have matured, such as 
for occurrences of employee resignations and retirements. The liability for 
compensated absences includes salary-related benefits, where applicable. 
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Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a 
subsequent note. 

8. Deferred Outflows/Deferred Inflows 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position or balance sheet will 
sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, 
represents a consumption of net position (or fund balance) that applies to a 
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of 
net position (balance sheet) will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, 
deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position (or 
fund balance) that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized 
as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

9. Equity Flow Assumptions 

Net Position 

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both 
restricted (e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted 
resources. To calculate the amounts to report as restricted - net position and 
unrestricted - net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund 
financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in 
which the resources are considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the 
District's policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted 
before unrestricted - net position is applied. 

Fund Balance 

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted 
and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned 
fund balance). To calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial 
statements a flow of assumption must be made about the order in which the 
resources are considered to be applied. It is the District's policy to consider 
restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the 
components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of 
unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund 
balance is deleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund 
balance is applied last. 

10. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based 
on the nature of any limitations requiring use of resources for specific 
purposes. The District itself can establish limitations on the use of resources 
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through either a commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment 
(assigned fund balance). 

Nonspendable Fund Balance - Nonspendable fund balance is the net current 
financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in 
spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact. Generally, not in spendable form means that an item is not expected 
to be converted to cash. 

Restricted Fund Balance - Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund 
balance on which constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments, constitutional 
provisions, or enabling legislation. Restricted fund balance places the most 
binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance. 

Committed Fund Balance - Committed fund balance includes amounts that 
can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of 
the District's highest level of decision-making authority. The Board is the 
highest level of decision-making authority for the District that can, by 
adoption of a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund 
balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in 
place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to 
remove or revise the limitation. The District reported no committed fund 
balance at June 30, 2015. 

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification 
are intended to be used by the District for specific purposes but do not meet 
the criteria to be classified as committed. The District may also assign fund 
balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between 
estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated 
budget. Also classified as assigned are amounts that are constrained to be 
used for specific purposes based on actions of the Superintendent. Unlike 
commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, 
an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of 
an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is 
essential to either remove or revise a commitment. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - Unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund 
balance that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This balance 
represents spendable amounts that have not been restricted, committed, or 
assigned for specific purposes. 

Minimum Fund Balance Policy- State statutes require the District maintain 
a general fund balance not classified as restricted, committed, or 
nonspendable that is sufficient to address normal contingencies. The District 
Superintendent must notify the Board and the State of Florida Commissioner 
of Education if at any time the unreserved general fund balance in the 
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District's operating budget is projected to fall during the fiscal year below 
three percent (3%) of projected general fund revenues. 

Board Policy #6233 provides that "to ensure the financial strength and 
stability of the District, the Board directs that each year's final adopted 
budget shall include an appropriated (unassigned) projected fund balance of 
not less than five percent (5%) of the District's general fund revenues". The 
projected fund balance may be allowed to fall below five percent (5%) only 
after a super majority vote of the Board. 

G. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient 
of the goods or services offered by the program, and grants and contributions 
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular program. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, 
and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues 
rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not classified as program 
revenues are presented as general revenues. 

The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the 
extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the District. 

2. State Revenue Sources 

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the 
Florida Education Finance Program administered by the Florida Department 
of Education (Department) under the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida 
Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and reports the 
number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the 
Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported 
number of FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the 
District. The District is permitted to amend its original reporting for a period 
offive months following the date of the original reporting. Such amendments 
may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may 
also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the 
District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. 
Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue 
in the year when the adjustments are made. 

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational 
programs. State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked 
for certain programs be expended only for the program for which the money 
is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the 
fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the 
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same educational programs. The Department generally requires that these 
educational program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A 
portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is reserved in the 
governmental fund financial statements for the unencumbered balance of 
categorical and earmarked educational program resources. 

3. District Property Taxes 

The School Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district 
school operations, capital improvements, and debt service. 

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property 
within the District. Property values are determined by the Charlotte County 
Property Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by the Charlotte County 
Tax Collector. 

The Board adopted the 2014 tax levy on September 9, 2014. Tax bills are 
mailed in October and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year 
assessed and March 31 of the following year at discounts of up to 4 percent 
for early payment. 

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 
1, of the year following the year of assessment. State law provides for 
enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the 
property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real 
property taxes by the sale of interest bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid 
taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to 
June 30 of the year following the year of assessment. 

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial 
statements when the Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are 
recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when taxes are 
received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by 
the Charlotte County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to 
the District. 

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent 
note. 

4. Federal Revenue Sources 

The District receives federal awards for the enhancement of various 
educational programs. Federal awards are generally received based on 
applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting agencies. For 
federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring 
eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible 
expenditures have been incurred. 
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5. Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from 
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the 
proprietary funds' principal ongoing operations. The principal operating 
revenues of the District's internal service funds are charges for employee 
health insurance premiums. Operating expenses include insurance claims 
and excess coverage premiums. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

6. Pensions 

In the government-wide statement of net position, liabilities are recognized 
for the District's proportionate share of each pension plan's net pension 
liability. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, 
and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit plan and the Health 
Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions 
from FRS's and the HIS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the 
same basis as they are reported by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this 
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. 
Investments are reported at fair value. 

The District's retirement plans and related amounts are described in a 
subsequent note. 

H. Accounting Changes 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68 

The District participates in the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit 
pension plan and the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan 
administered by Florida Division of Retirement. As a participating employer, the 
District implemented Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, which 
requires employers participating in cost-sharing multiple-employer defined 
benefit pension plans to report the employers' proportionate share of the net 
pension liabilities and related pension amounts of the defined benefit pension 
plans. The beginning net position of the District was decreased by 
$52,599,226.00 due to the adoption of this Statement. The District's 
proportionate share of the net pension liabilities at July 1, 2014 totaled 
$39,789,040.00. 

http:39,789,040.00
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II. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits - In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the 
event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District 
does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are 
fully insured or collateralized as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

Cash balances from all funds are combined and invested to extent available. 
Earnings are allocated monthly to each fund balance based on average daily 
balances. 

B. Investments 

As of June 30, 2015, the District has the following investments and maturities: 

, 11/aturities 
- ----- - ----e--

' •y SYY" , v yy••s. 

State_~oard of Adninistr~tion (SBA) 

: 34 day average $17,272,175.46 : ....... ............... 
~orida Prirre (1~(3) · 3_4 ~ay average . $17,656,637.051 

. ................ , , ... ,,,,, ....... .. , 

! Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund • 13 days 101,578.27 : 

Debt Service Accounts .~?}28.~~! 
I Federal Herre Loan MJ~~_age Corp (f_':t!:~) .(~_L__ . 2,250,014.26 : 

\T~t~i h~~strrents ! $37,323,133.57] 

, v• •v• 

Notes: (1) nvestrrents that have orig~nal rraturities ofthree m,:in_ths_o~ less are ., 

considered cash equivalents for financial reporting purposes. 
.. ..... .. ........... . --················ .. , 

.. ( 2) lllis investrrent is h:ld ~-n,~:r ~p~yin,Q ~9.:nt agr::rrent in connection ~ith_t~: 
Qualified Zone AcademJ Bonds (QZAB) . See Note 111. 

......... . . ....... ------- . --- . - --- .. ---------- . 

. (3) This investrren~. is h:~ ~n,9er_~ p~x_in,g age,~~.agre,e,~~t in- connection w ith the 
Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB). See Note 111. 

•··· ·· ···............. . . ... 

• Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment. The District does not have a formal 
investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing 
its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Florida PRIME had a weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of 34 days 
at June 30, 2015. A portfolio's WAM reflects the average maturity in days 
based on final maturity or reset date, in the case of floating rate instruments. 

http:37,323,133.57
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WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes. 

Fund B was liquidated on July 13, 2015. 

The District's investment in the FHLMC discount note is authorized under a 

forward delivery agreement (FDA) with the QZAB paying agent. The FDA 

guarantees an interest rate of 3.19%. The Provider of the FDA bears the 

interest rate risk. 

The District's investments in the State of Florida debt service accounts will 

be used for debt service payments on bond debt issued by the State Board 

of Education for the benefit of the District. The District relies on policies 

developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk (and credit risk) for this 

account. 

� Credit Risk 

Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to ones considered 

to have low credit risks. Money market funds must be Securities and 

Exchange Commission (SEC) registered money market funds with the highest 

credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. Investments 

in interest-bearing time deposits must be in qualified public depositories, as 

defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes. The District's investment policy 

does not further limit its investment choices. 

As of June 30, 2015, the District's investment in Florida PRIME is rated AAAm 

by Standard & Poor's. Fund Bis unrated. 

The FHLMC investment note is rated Aaa by Moody's Investor Services and 

AA+ by Standard and Poor's. 

� Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure 

of the counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover 

the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 

an outside party. Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District 

to earmark all investments and 1) if registered with the issuer or its agents, 

the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location 

that protects the governing body's interest in the security; 2) if in book entry 

form, the investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a 

depository chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or any other 

state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place 

of business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing 

under the laws of the United States which is authorized to accept and 

execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by 
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the depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of the 
financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the holder but not registered 
with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for safekeeping in 
a secured vault. The District's investment policy does not address custodial 
credit risk. 

The District's investment in the FHLMC discount note is held in a custodial 
account by the paying agent. 

C. Changes in Capital Assets 

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below. 

: GOVERNMENT AL J\CTNITIES 

: Cap.ital Assets Being De.preciated: 

' lfTlprove'.:'ents Other Thru.i .. Buildin~ 

Jlluildings and Fixed ?Juipment 

j ~urnitur':, ~ix_rurcs: and ?Juiprr1~nt .... 

!Motor Vehicles 

I L~orr1puter ~f tware_ .. 

, •,h,, 

·•.To tal ~a,pi tal Assets 13:i.':'~Depre .. c,ia.~:~ 

. Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 
: .. l' ' • v• .,. . ,., .. , •=• • 

! ifTlprovements Other Than Buildin·~·s·· 

. ! 13~ilding~_:ind f'i~~-d Ecj~ipment_ 

. ~ Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 
: ........... / '''' '' '' ''''''''''' ''''··· ···"·· ........................ .. , ... ....... .,, .. ,. 

• Motor Vehicles 

: Audio-Visual Materials and 

i J C<>rilp~ter Software 

!··· ······ ·· ..... .. . .......... . 

'Total Accumulated Depreciation 

,,.. ..... 

$12,814,823.30 
............. ......... 

6,638,732.90 ; ---~ 
514,343,547.53 ' 

26,274,545.29 I 
13,863)?~:46 i 

1,280,957.15 ' 

• ••••· •··•···•h•=t•••"• 

. 

(4,966,222.00), 

_ (99,:7~5~2.~o:oo) l 
............ ········----·------·· ··· (19,4~~?14:: 19) ; . 

(9,347,405.95) 

......... ............... . ········:······ 

(967,001.18) : 

(134,548,793.32); 

427,852,693.01 [ 

$459,433,356.02 ; 

$10,816,254.47 , 

10,816,254.47 

31,563.25 ~--
144,193.06 

1,206,385.73 
., .......... . , ......... , ...... , .. 

787,878.00 j 
1,969.92 : 

2,171,989.96 

(244,819.00) 

_ ... \19,1??,~'.:28), 

(2,329,932.48) ; 
. ... ···········. (1,047j20:.4:~)1 

(148,334.94) , 

(22,873,311.1 9) j 

(20,701,321.23): 

($9,885,066.76) , 

Deletions Balance 
... 

6-30-15 

$12,814,723.30 

(144,193.06) 29,437,901.12 

(144,293.06) ·. 42,252,624.42 

.. \~1??,00) 

6,656,306.15 ' . _, J !~,??<J:00) 

~366,332.45) 514,121,408.14 

J1?620, 1 02. 72) 25,860,828.30 

(608,634.80) 14,042,946.66 ' 

(23,976.95) ·. 1,258,950.12 • 

(2,633,036.92) 561,940,439.37 

13,990.00 (5,197,051.00) 

366,332.45 , (118,521,791.83) ; 
•••••• • •v• ••• .•. l 

c20,228,49s.o6) l 
579,477.46 , (9,815,248.98) 

23,977.00 (1,091,359.12) 

(154,853,948.99) 

(64,881.40) . 407,086,490.38 · 

($209,174.46) $449,339,114.80 : 

http:449,339,114.80
http:209,174.46
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http:13,990.00
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http:1,258,950.12
http:23,976.95
http:14,042,946.66
http:608,634.80
http:25,860,828.30
http:514,121,408.14
http:366,332.45
http:6,656,306.15
http:42,252,624.42
http:144,293.06
http:29,437,901.12
http:144,193.06
http:12,814,723.30
http:9,885,066.76
http:20,701,321.23
http:148,334.94
http:2,329,932.48
http:244,819.00
http:2,171,989.96
http:1,969.92
http:787,878.00
http:1,206,385.73
http:144,193.06
http:31,563.25
http:10,816,254.47
http:10,816,254.47
http:459,433,356.02
http:427,852,693.01
http:134,548,793.32
http:967,001.18
http:9,347,405.95
http:4,966,222.00
http:1,280,957.15
http:26,274,545.29
http:514,343,547.53
http:6,638,732.90
http:12,814,823.30
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The District's capital assets serve several functions; accordingly, depreciation 
expense, which totals $22,873,311.19, is not charged to functions but is shown as 
unallocated on the statement of activities. 

D. Florida Retirement Systems 

General Information about the Florida Retirement System (FRS) 

The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit 
pension plan for participating public employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to 
add the Deferred Retirement Option Program under the defined benefit plan and 
amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the defined 
benefit plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined 
contribution pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, 
established the Retiree Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Program, a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan, to assist retired members of any 
state-administered retirement system in paying the costs of health insurance. 

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of 
the State-administered FRS. Provisions relating to FRS are established by Chapters 
121 and 122; Florida Statutes; Chapter 112 Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, 
Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida 
Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and 
described in detail. Such provisions may be amended at any time by further action 
from the Florida Legislature. The FRS is a single retirement system administered by 
the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, and consists 
of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans and other nonintegrated 
programs. A comprehensive annual financial report of the FRS, which includes its 
financial statements, required supplementary information, actuarial report, and 
other relevant information, is available from the Florida Department of Management 
Services' web site (www.dms.myflorida.com). 

The District's pension expense totaled $3,630,202.00 for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2015 (all plans). 

FRS Pension Plan 

Plan Description. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan, with a Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) for 
eligible employees. The general classes of membership are as follows: 

• Regular Class - Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in 
the other classes. 

• Elected County Officer Class - Members who hold specified elective offices in 
local government. 

http:3,630,202.00
http:www.dms.myflorida.com
http:22,873,311.19
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• Senior Management Service Class (SMSC) - Members in senior management 
level positions. 

• Special Risk - Members who are employed as law enforcement officers and 
meet the criteria to qualify for this class, (not applicable to the District). 

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of creditable 
service and employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at eight years 
of creditable service. All vested members enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible 
for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, except 
for members classified as special risk who are eligible for normal retirement benefits 
at age 55 or at any age after 25 years of service. All members enrolled in the Plan on 
or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 
65 or at any time after 33 years of creditable service, except for members classified 
as special risk who are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 60 or at any age 
after 30 years of service. Members of the Plan may include up to 4 years of credit for 
military service toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an early retirement 
provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires 
before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, 
death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments to eligible participants. 

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees 
eligible for normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit 
payments while continuing employment with an FRS employer. An employee may 
participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate, 
except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. 
During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the 
FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. The net pension liability does not include 
amounts for DROP participants, as these members are considered retired and are not 
accruing additional pension benefits. 

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or 
years of service, average final compensation, and service credit. Credit for each year 
of service is expressed as a percentage of the average final compensation. For 
members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the 
average of the five highest fiscal years' earnings; for members initially enrolled on or 
after July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the eight highest 
fiscal years' earnings. The total percentage value of the benefit received is 
determined by calculating the total value of all service, which is based on the 
retirement class to which the member belonged when the service credit was earned. 
Members are eligible for in-line-of-duty or regular disability and survivors' benefits. 
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The following chart shows the percentage value for each year of service credit earned: 

Class, Initial Enrollment, and Retirement Age/Years of Service 

! R~gular qass mem!Je!~ inidallye.nrofled beforeJuly ~ 2f!H 
Reti.£ement 1:1P to .Age 62 or up to 30 Years of Service ... 1.60 

Retiremerit 3:t.Age63 <>E:v,:itl1}1 ):'<!ai-s<>f?eryi<l'! 1.63 

~l!l:ii:l!JT1et1t.3:t.Age §'4 or:v,:it.11,3.?Y~_<>f Seryi~ -- _ 1.65 
Retirement at Age 65 or with 33 or more Years of Service 1.68 

: f!c;gylarf.[ass members inidallyf!.orolled on or_ef!.e.r..Jufy!,-?.O!/ __ _ 
' .. ~C!!i,rernent1,1pt<>.Ag<!§?.<?r1:1pt.9}}Ye!?X~ <>f Service 1.60 

Retirement at .Age 66or with}4Y<!ai-s ofSeryice 1.63 

Retirement. 3:!Age 67 or with 35 Years ()[Service 1.65 

Retirement a~ Age68_ or with36 or.more Years ofService 1.68 

Elected Co_lf!!.ty O/li_£_er_~-- - ... 3.00 

2.00 

,~P.t:,cial Risk Re~ar .. 
:_ Seryice fro!Tl I:)C!~ber 1, 197Qth!<>1:1gl1 ?C!pt.ern~~3Q1}9?'4 

§eryi~<>n and after Oct<>b~J, .!??4 

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in 
the FRS before July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the 
annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3% per year. If the member is initially enrolled 
before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after July 1, 2011, there is an 
individually calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living 
adjustment is a proportion of 3% determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 
service credit by the total service credit at retirement multiplied by 3%. Plan 
members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living 
adjustment after retirement. 

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating 
employers and employees. Contributions rates during the 2014-15 fiscal year were 
as follows: 

http:Co_lf!!.ty
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FRS - District: 

Percent of Gross SahLry 
Class E01ployee Employer 

• Florici3: J:let:iremc:!r1 t ?Y~ tem , ~<!gu ll!! 3.00 6.07 

Floricia_ R,etirern<!r1t, ?ystem, El_<!<tC'!ci _County_Qf.~~ 3.00 

FloJ:ida Retirement System) Senior Managem(!nt Servire 3.00 19.84 

, DROP - A,pplicab~e !o Mem_9ers fro r11. All () f. the 
' Above Classes 

·············· ···--··--·· · ··········· 

'F'~, R,(!employe.d R,e.tire.e. 
' 
: 

. 
< 

'Notes: Ifo .. <;:ontrib_ution rates areAiee.ndeni~P<:JO retirement~~ss ~-n whi<:h C'!Inployed. 

The District's contributions, including employee contributions, to the Plan totaled 
$5,023,809 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. This excludes the HIS defined 
benefit pension plan contributions. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2015, the District 
reported a liability of $12,525,083.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total 
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2014. The District's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability was based on the District's 2014-15 fiscal year contributions relative 
to the fiscal year 2013-14 fiscal year contributions of all participating members. At 
June 30, 2014, the District's proportion was .205279740%, which was an increase of 
.012259414 from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of 
$991,343 related to the Plan. At June 30, 2015, the District reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 
following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

Description of Resources of Resources 

Employer Contributions after Measurement Date $5,023,809.00 

Difference Between Expected and Actual 

Experience $775,090.00 

Changes of Assumptions 2,169,136.00 

Changes in Proportion and Difference Between 

District Contributions and Proportionate Share 

of Contributions 1,775,408.00 

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 20,893,918.00 

Total $8,968,353.00 $21,669,008.00 

http:21,669,008.00
http:8,968,353.00
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The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, totaling $5,023,809, resulting 
from District contributions subsequent to the measurement date, will be recognized 
as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Vear Ending Amount 

2016 ($4,625,469.00) 

2017 (4,625,469.00) 

2018 (4,625,469.00) 

2019 (4,625,467.00) 

2020 598,011.00 

2021 179,399.00 

Total ($17,724,464.00) 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2014 actuarial 
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation 2.60% 
Salary Increases 3.25% Average, Including Inflation 
Investment Rate of Return 7.65% Net of Pension Plan Investment 

Expense, Including Inflation 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB, 
with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2014 valuation were based on the results 
of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2013. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based 
on historical returns, but instead is based on a forward-looking capital market 
economic model. The allocation policy's description of each asset class was used to 
map the target allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset class 
assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and includes an 
adjustment for the inflation assumption. The target allocation and best estimates of 
arithmetic and geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are 
summarized in the following table: 

http:17,724,464.00
http:179,399.00
http:598,011.00
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....... . .......... , . ........ ··· ·· .. . .. . 

. !~r.~e.! . . : Arithmetic I (Gee>ITle,!ric) Standard 

; Asset Class I Allocation (lli Return Return Deviation 

:Cash 1.00% ' 3.11% ' 1.65% 
....... .... ............ 

Intermediate-Term Bonds 18.00% 4.18% ' 5.15% 

High Yield Bonds 3.00% ' 6.79% . 

Broad US Equities 26.50% : 8.51% 

Dev1:?le>p1:?d Fore,ig~ ~quities 8.66% : 

EITle rgi "El t\,1~ rket Equi!if:?s 11.58% " .......... , .. , ... ,. 

Pri_vate Equity 6.00% ' , ,, 11.80% . 

Hedge Funds/Ab~olute Return 7.00% ' 5.81% ' 

Real Estate (Property) 7.11% : 6.35% : 13.00% ' 
-- ~----············ ···· 

Total 

Assumed inflation -Mean 2.00% ' 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 
7.65%. The Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. 
Therefore, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the 
long-term expected rate of return. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Position Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.65%, as well as what the 
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.65%) or 1-percentage-point 
higher (8.65%) than the current rate: 

FRS - District: 

1% Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase ,. . ••• ""¥ ••" '~ 
!6.65%) p.65%) !S.65%) 

District's propCJrtionate share of 

t~f:? -~_f:? _t p!:!nsion liability _?.5.:3,571'.~.?. . ...... J1.~1s2s,g~? .. · .. (~~1,617,657) ' 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary 
net position is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State 
Administered Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2015, the District reported a payable of 
$1,131,913.53 for the outstanding amount of contributions to the Plan required for 
the fiscal year end June 30,2015. 

HIS Pension Plan 

Plan Description. The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan established under section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and 
may be amended by the Florida Legislature at any time. The benefit is a monthly 
payment to assist retirees of State-administered retirement systems in paying their 
health insurance costs and is administered by the Division of Retirement within the 
Florida Department of Management Services. 

Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, eligible retirees and 
beneficiaries received a monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service 
completed at the time of retirement, with a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a 
maximum HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida 
Statutes. To be eligible to receive an HIS Plan benefit, a retiree under a State­
administered retirement system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, 
which may include Medicare. 

Contributions. The HIS plan is funded by required contributions from FRS 
participating employers as set by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are 
a percentage of gross compensation for all active FRS members. For the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015, the contribution rate was 1.26% of payroll pursuant to section 
112.363, Florida Statutes. The District contributed 100% of its statutorily required 
contributions for the current and preceding three years. HIS Plan contributions are 
deposited in a separate trust fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan 
benefits are not guaranteed and are subject to annual legislative appropriation. In 
the event the legislative appropriation or available funds fail to provide full subsidy 
benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled. 

The District's contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $1,106,784 for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2015, the District 
reported a net pension liability of $27,263,957 for its proportionate share of the HIS 
Plan's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 
2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2014. The District's proportionate 
share of the net pension liability was based on the District's 2013-14 fiscal year 
contributions relative to the 2013-14 fiscal year contributions of all participating 
members. At June 30, 2014, the District's proportionate share was .291585519%, 
which was an increase of .005962855 from its proportionate share measured as of 
June 30, 2013. 

http:1,131,913.53


CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of 
$1,857,424.00 related to the HIS Plan. In addition, the District reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 
following sources: 

Deferred Outflows I Deferred Inflows 

Descri tion of Resources of Resources 

~- ··-
: Ernpl c,y~ r~ont~i~ytions after Measurement Date $1,106,784.00 ' 

JDifference BetweenExpected an~.11.~tual 

Experie nee 

! Cha n~~5. of:"5.sump!i .o .... n .s .............. .. ............ . 

Changes in Prc,pc,rtion and DiffE!tE!n~E!~e~'I.IE!E!n 

Di~tri_c! ~c,ntributio ns and Prc,pc,rt!c,nate Sha re 

of Contributions 

Net DiffE!rE!n~E! BE!tween Proje~tE!~ ~n~ :<\Ctu_a_l __ 

Ear,n_ing5. c,n~E!_ns ion Pian I nvest~.E!.n.t.~ ·-······ 

$2,523,986.00 . ($13,087.00) 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, totaling $1,106,784, resulting 
from District contributions to the HIS Plan subsequent to the measurement date will 
be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as 
follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending Amount 

,,,-- ' ... ,_J ··,·¥· . 

2016 $231,~~3.00 : 
"2017 .. 231,853.00 ,: .... ................ . 
2018 231,853.00 

'2019 231,852.00 . ,: ...... . 

2020 228,58L00 

2021-2022 274,297.00 

Total $1,430,289.00 
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Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2014 actuarial 
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation 2.60% 
Salary Increases 3.25% Average, Including Inflation 
Municipal Bond Rate 4.69% Net of Pension Plan Investment 

Expense, Including Inflation 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2014 valuation were based on the results 
of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2013. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 
4.29%. In general, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal 
to the single rate equivalent to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return 
for benefit payments prior to the projected depletion date. Because the HIS benefit 
is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion date is considered to be 
immediate, and the single equivalent discount rate is equal to the municipal bond 
rate selected by the HIS Plan sponsor. The Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 4.29%, as well as what the 
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (3.29%) or 1-percentage-point 
higher (5.29%) than the current rate: 

1% ! Current 1% 
- - -.·····--·~······ 

Decrease i Discount Rate Increase 

. .,, , 

I r _ (3.29%} 
,. 

(4.29%} (5.29%) 
,,,,,,., .. , .. ,,, .. .,. .... , ...... ______ _ 
District's proportionate share of 

, ... 

the net pension liability $31,010,544 , $27,263,957 ' $24,136,630 
.. . ....................... . .. 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan's 
fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other 
State Administered Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2015, the District reported a payable of 
$204,916.53 for the outstanding amount of contributions to the HIS Plan required for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 

http:204,916.53
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FRS - Defined Contribution Pension Plan 

The District contributes to the FRS Investment Plan (Investment Plan), a defined 
contribution pension plan, for its eligible employees electing to participate in the 
Investment Plan. The Investment Plan is administered by the SBA, and is reported in 
the SBA's annual financial statements and in the State of Florida Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report. Service retirement benefits are based upon the value of the 
member's account upon retirement. 

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to 
participate in the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District 
employees participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in the Investment Plan. 
Employer and employee contributions, including amounts contributed to individual 
member's accounts, are defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on 
the performance of investment funds. Benefit terms, including contribution 
requirements, for the Investment Plan are established and may be amended by the 
Florida Legislature. The Investment Plan is funded with the same employer and 
employee contribution rates that are based on salary and membership class (Regular 
Class, Elected County Officers, etc.), as the FRS defined benefit plan. Contributions 
are directed to individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate 
contributions and account balances among various approved investment choices. 

Allocations to the investment member's accounts during the 2014-15 fiscal year were 
as follows: 

Percent of 
; Gross ..... .,' ..... ., ., .. ,~···,······· 

!Class ! Compensation ' 
.:f::lorida ReY!:e1:1ent Syst~i ~~!~. 6.30 

!.Bo rid a Retiremc:!11t §y,t~, :§lc:!c:te~ <'.:CJu11t:y Qffi~ 11.34 
... ·· ····················· ·· ···· 

!Borida Retirement SY;, tfe:1:1, .§c:!llior M~~-~ent Servia! ... 7.67 

For all membership classes, employees are immediately vested in their own 
contributions and are vested after one year of service for employer contributions and 
investment earnings. If an accumulated benefit obligation for service credit originally 
earned under the FRS Pension Plan is transferred to the Investment Plan, the member 
must have the years of service required for FRS Pension Plan vesting (including the 
service credit represented by the transferred funds) to be vested for these funds and 
the earnings on the funds. Nonvested employer contributions are placed in a 
suspense account for up to five years. If the employee returns to FRS-covered 
employment within the five year period, the employee will regain control over their 
account. If the employee does not return within the five year period, the employee 
will forfeit the accumulated account balance. Costs of administering the Investment 
Plan, including the FRS Financial Guidance Program, are funded through an employer 
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contribution of 0.04% of payroll and by forfeited benefits of Investment Plan 
members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the information for the amount 
of forfeitures was unavailable from the SBA; however, management believes that 
these amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the District. 

After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested 
funds to another qualified plan, structure a periodic payment under the Investment 
Plan, receive a lump-sum distribution, leave the funds invested for future 
distribution, or any combination of these options. Disability coverage is provided; the 
member may either transfer the account balance to the FRS Pension Plan when 
approved for disability retirement to receive guaranteed lifetime monthly benefits 
under the FRS Pension Plan, or remain in the Investment Plan and rely upon that 
account balance for retirement income. 

The District's Investment Plan pension expense totaled $781,435 for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. 

E. Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations 

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single­
employer defined benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the 
District and their eligible dependents are eligible to participate in the District's health 
and hospitalization plan for medical and prescription drug coverage. The District 
subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to participate in the 
Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active 
and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, 
on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher 
costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active employees. The District does 
not offer any explicit subsidies for retiree coverage. Retirees are assumed to enroll 
in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are 
eligible. The OPEB Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the 
report of a public employee retirement system or another entity. 

Funding Policy. Plan contribution requirements of the District and Plan members are 
established and may be amended through recommendations of the Insurance 
Committee and from action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or 
established a funding methodology for the annual OPEB costs or the net OPEB 
obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2014-15 
fiscal year, 68 retirees received other postemployment benefits. The District 
provided required contributions of $181,956 toward the annual OPEB cost, net of 
retiree contributions totaling $603,097, which represents 1.1 percent of covered 
payroll. 
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Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District's annual OPEB cost 
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount 
actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers 
for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of 
funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. 
The following table shows the District's annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the 
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB 
obligation: 

Required Actuarial Information 

(GASB STATEMENT NO. 45) 

Normal Cost (service cost for one year) $292,612 
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 424,169 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 716,781 

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 71,168 
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (184,852) 

Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 603,097 

Contributions Made (181,956) 

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 421,141 
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 2,033,377 

Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year $2,454,518 

The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to 
the Plan, and the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2015, and the preceding years, 
were as follows: 
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Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Percentage of 
Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Annual OPEB Net OPEB 

Ending Cost Cost Contributed Obligation 

6/30/2013 $432,683 56.09% $1,596,953 
6/30/2014 $596,402 26.82% $2,033,377 
6/30/2015 $603,097 30.17% $2,454,518 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2014, the most recent 
valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $4,431,195 and the 
actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of 
$4,431,195 and a funded ratio of O percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of 
active participating employees) was $60,812,164, and the ratio of the unfunded 
actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 7.29 percent. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPEB plan involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far 
into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment and 
termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding 
the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer 
are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past 
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The required schedule 
of funding progress immediately following the notes to financial statements presents 
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of OPEB Plan assets is 
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for 
benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting 
purposes are based on the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the 
employer and participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at 
the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs 
between the employer and participating members. The actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short­
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, 
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

The District's OPEB actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2014, used the entry age 
normal cost actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 
30, 2015, and to estimate the District's 2014-15 fiscal year annual required 
contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial 
assumptions included a 3.5 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the 
District's long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. 
The actuarial assumptions also included a payroll growth rate of 3.5 percent per year, 
and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.0 percent initially for the 2014-15 fiscal 
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year, reduced by 0.5 percent per year, to an ultimate rate of 5.46 percent after 11 
years. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level 
percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period 
at June 30, 2015, was 10 years. 

F. Construction and Other Significant Commitments 

The following is a summary of major construction contract commitments remaining 
at fiscal year-end: 

'/ 
Project . Contra ct Completed Balance 

Amount to Date Committed ----------------,~"'-------

J s:;o:~~~~:i Architect 

Contractor Phase 5 ········ ......... , ..... .......... ! .... ~ .. .. :" . .. ~ ... ! ... .....•.... : .. ::H~ 
Contractor Phase 6 10,241,190.42 8,138,389.59 : 2,102,800.83 ; 

i 
.L. 
; 

$24,611,407.93 j $22,243,666.78 • $2,367,741.15 

G. Risk Management Programs 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural 
disasters. The Charlotte County District School Board is a member of the South 
Central Educational Risk Management Program (SCERMP), a consortium under which 
eight district school boards have established a public entity risk-sharing pool for 
property, general liability, automobile liability, workers' compensation, government 
crime and other coverage deemed necessary by the members of SCERMP. Section 
1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the District to enter into 
such a risk management program. The interlocal agreement and bylaws of SCERMP 
provide that risk of loss transferred to the consortium. SCERMP is self-sustaining 
through member contributions (premiums), and purchased coverage through 
commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. Member school 
boards are also subject to supplemental contributions in the event of a deficiency 
except to the extent that the deficiency results from a specific claim against a member 
school board in excess of the coverage available, then such deficiency is solely the 
responsibility of that member school board. 

The Board of Directors for SCERMP is composed of superintendents/finance directors 
or an authorized representative of all participating districts. Ascension Benefits and 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Insurance Solutions serves as the third-party administrator, insurance broker, and 
fiscal agent for SCERMP. 

Property damage coverage is managed by SCERMP by purchase of excess coverage 
through commercial insurance carriers for property loss claims in excess of $100,000 
(except named wind and flood), respectively. The named wind/hurricane deductible 
is 5 percent of replacement cost value with a minimum of $100,000 per occurrence. 
The deductibles for all other wind events is $100,000. Special hazard flood are 
deductibles are $500,000 per building and $500,000 contents plus $100,000 time 
element per occurrence. The flood deductible outside a special flood hazard area is 
$100,000. 

SCERMP's purchased excess property loss limit during the 2014-15 fiscal year was $75 
million. 

Worker's compensation claims are limited based on a per claim self-insured 
retention. The self-insured retention for the 2014-15 fiscal year was $1,000,000. 
SCERMP purchases excess liability coverage through a commercial insurance carrier, 
which covers workers' compensation losses in excess of the self-insured retention. 
Employers liability is included subject to $2,000,000 per occurrence limit. 

The District is protected by Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, under the Doctrine of 
Sovereign Immunity, which effectively limits the amount of liability of governmental 
entities for tort claims to $200,000 per claim and $300,000 per occurrence. 

The amounts of settlements did not exceed coverage for each of the past three fiscal 
years. 

Effective January 1, 2010, the District contracted an administrator to manage the 
health and hospitalization self-insurance program, including the processing, 
investigating, and payment of claims. The insurance administrator has been 
approved by the Florida Department of Financial Serviced, Office of Insurance 
Regulation. The District's liability for health and hospitalization coverage is limited by 
excess insurance to $225,000 per individual per plan year. 

As of June 30, 2015, a liability in the amount of $2,082,408.40 was actuarially 
determined to cover estimated incurred but not reported insurance claims payable. 

The following schedule represents the changes in claim liability for current and past 
fiscal year for the District's self-insurance fund: 

Beginning Current Year 

Fiscal Claims and Balance at 

Fiscal Year Changes in Claims Fiscal 

Year Liability Est. Liability Payments Year-end 

2014-15 $1,741,541.55 $15,064,449.35 ($14,723,582.50} $2,082,408.40 
2013-14 $1,348,666.31 $13,664,853.31 ($13,271,978.07} $1,741,541.55 
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I. Changes in Short-term Debt 

The following is a schedule of changes in short-term debt: 

Short-term Debt 
Tax Anticipation Notes 

Beginning 
Balance 

Additions 

$ 16,000,000.00 

Deletions 

16,000,000.00 

Ending 
Balance 

On September 17, 2014, the Charlotte County District School Board issued Tax 
Anticipation Note, Series 2014, in the amount of $16 million. The note carried an 
interest rate of .75 percent and was repaid on March 31, 2015. 

J. Long-term Liabilities 

1. Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Payable 

On November 27, 2006, the District entered into a financing arrangement, 
characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Charlotte School Board 
Leasing Corporation, whereby the District secured financing under the Qualified 
Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) Program in the amount of $5,000,000. The QZAB 
Program provides no interest cost financing to purchase certain goods or services 
for schools located in eligible District areas (zones). The QZAB Program provides 
no interest cost financing to purchase certain goods or services for schools 
located in eligible District areas (zones). Interest on the debt is "paid" by the 
United States Government through the issuance of Federal income tax credits to 
the holder of the QZAB debt (the bank). The rate of return to the lender (Bank of 
America) was established by the United States Government at the time of the 
sale. 

The financing was accomplished through the issuance of a Series 2006-QZAB Note 
on November 27, 2006. The $5,000,000 note proceeds were designated for 
technology upgrades/replacements, computer laptops, and instructional 
equipment/materials at the following schools: The Academy at Charlotte Tech 
Center, Charlotte Harbor Center School, Neil Armstrong Elementary School, Port 
Charlotte Middle School, and Port Charlotte High School. The Leasing 
Corporation issued the bonds, purchased the equipment, and then leased the 
equipment to the District under terms of the lease-purchase agreement. 

Repayment of the original $5,000,000 note is due in full on November 27, 2022. 
Rent paid by the District to the Leasing Corporation corresponds to the annual 
debt service requirements on the bonds. Rents are paid from "Available 
Revenues" of the District, including capital outlay millage revenues. The lease 
term ends on the date the note is paid in full . 
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In connection with the financing, the Leasing Corporation assigned its rights to 
the rent collections to a paying agent (US Bank), and the District entered into a 
sinking fund forward delivery agreement with the paying agent whereby the 
District will deposit 16 annual rent payments of $242,708.40, beginning in 2007, 
into a sinking fund held by the Custodian (US Bank), as security for the bonds. The 
Provider of the forward delivery agreement (Bank of America) provides a 
guaranteed investment return of 3.25 percent per annum, which together with 
the required annual rent deposits, will be sufficient to repay the debt at maturity. 
As of June 30, 2015, the market value of the sinking fund account was 
$2,250,014.26. 

2. Qualified School Construction Bond Payable 

In 2010, the District established a master lease-purchase program for the lease­
purchase financing of various current and future educational facilities and sites. 
The general terms of this program were determined pursuant to a Master Lease­
Purchase Agreement and Master Trust Agreement between the District and the 
Leasing Corporation. 

On May 28, 2010, the District entered into a financing arrangement with the 
Leasing Corporation under this program whereby the District secured financing 
under the Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) in the amount of 
$60,000,000. The QSCB program was established by Section 1521 of the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and codified in Section 54A and 
54F of the Internal Revenue Code. Among other things, the program provides 
low interest cost financing to school districts to construct certain educational 
facilities. Interest on the debt is paid by the District, and reimbursed in part by 
the federal government. 

The financing was accomplished through the issuance of a School Board of 
Charlotte County, Florida Master Lease Program - Master Lease Certificates, 
Series 2010A - Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) in the principal 
amount of $60,000,000. The certificate proceeds were from the lender (Bank of 
America) and designated for the replacement construction of two schools, 
Meadow Park Elementary School and Lemon Bay High School. Under terms of 
Lease Schedule 2010A to the Master Lease-Purchase Agreement, and other 
related agreements, the District provided a ground lease to the Leasing 
Corporation, then would construct, acquire, install and lease-purchase the 
projects from the Leasing Corporation. 

Repayment of the original $60,000,000 certificate proceeds is due in full on May 
1, 2027. Interest payments are due semi-annually based on a 5.7% annual 
interest rate, and a federal interest subsidy reimbursement is available at an 
annual rate of 5.29%. (The subsidy was reduced for 2015, pursuant to the 
requirements of the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, 
as amended. Interest payments in 2015 were $3,420,000 and interest subsidies 
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were $2,942,298). Rent paid by the District to the Leasing Corporation 
corresponds to the annual debt service requirements on the bonds. Rents are 
paid from "Available Revenues" of the District, including capital outlay millage 
revenues. The lease term ends on the date the certificates are paid in full. 

In connection with the financing and pursuant to a Series 2010A Supplemental 
Master Trust Agreement, the Leasing Corporation assigned its rights to the rent 
collections to a Trustee (Regions Bank), requiring the District to deposit the 17 
annual "basic" rent payments of $3,529,412 (corresponding to the principal 
portion of the bond), beginning in 2011, into a sinking fund held by the Trustee, 
as security for the bond. These amounts will be sufficient to pay the $60 million 
principal balance at maturity. Investment income earned in the Sinking Fund can 
be used to reduce future annual rent payments. At June 30, 2015, the market 
value of the sinking fund account was $17,656,637.05. 

3. State Bonds 

State school bonds payable at June 30, 2015, are as follows: 

Bond Type Amount Interest Annual 

Outstanding Rates Maturity 

(Percent)* To 

State School Bonds 

Series 2014-B, Refunding 1,405,000 2-5% 2020 

Series 2009-A, Refunding 95,000 2-5% 2019 

Subtotal 1,500,000 

Add : Unamortized Premium 129,887 

Total Bonds Payable 1,629,887 

The various bonds were issued by the State Board of Education to finance capital 
outlay projects of the District. The bonds mature serially, and are secured by a 
pledge of the District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license tax. 
The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. 
Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service Fund resources, and 
compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the State Board of 
Education and the State Board of Administration. 

Refunding Transaction 

On October 21, 2014, the State of Florida issued $129,880,000 par amount State 
Board of Education Capital Outlay Refunding Bonds Series 2014-B, to advance 
refund its outstanding 2005-B bonds. The District participated in this refunding 
transaction. The District's share of the refunding bonds issued was 
$1,405,000.00, plus a premium of $133,642.79. The District's par amount of 
bonds refunded was $1,515,000.00. Amounts totaling $1,567,794.28 were 
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placed into an irrevocable escrow on behalfof the District, and used to fully retire 
the District's share of these outstanding refunded bonds on January 1, 2015. The 
transaction resulted in an accounting loss of $1,356.61 for the District, which is 
being deferred and amortized over the remaining term of the refunding bonds. 
The transaction lowered the District's future debt service payments by $88,349 
and resulted in a net present value savings of $86,649. 

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 
2015, are as follows: 

: Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total j Principal! Interest 
'State School Bonds j 
"2016 .. . $4~9,??9:99, .. $421,000.oo i $63,p9.90 
~oi1 500,120.00 459,0Q0.00 41,120.00 , 

,. "2018 - --- ; ?9~,?4?'.99 484,000.00 : 17,545.0,Q] 
,2019 74,000.00 ' 3,470.00 j ······· .. ····· ... 77,479,0.9 .. 
'2020 56,560.00 56,000.00' 560.00 
:Total State School Bonds 125,96!'i.Q0 -" , , 

.(. 1,62!'i,~65.00 1,,509,900:0.9! -~· ---
:Add: Unamortized Premium 129,887.11 ' 129,887.11! 

••••·., . ,.-. "M •••••"'M••••••""'-•'• ' ' '••" • •• •••· ·••·••·••• ' '•=•• 

:Total ' $1,755,852.11! $1,629,887.11; $125,965.00 

4. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

.. ~gi11ni_!lg . , .. 

j . .-.. Balance i. .... _ ___ . Enclin!t Due in 

: Description (Restated) Deductions Balance One Year 

· Governmental Activities 

Qlla lified Zone AcaclE! my ~end $5,000,000,00 . $5,000,000.00 

9,ll~ li~Els Sc_hool C:(!nstruction Bond 60,000,000.00 :. .. . . . .. 60,000,000,00 ; 
. ~oriel~ Payable . 2,229,5?§.9} 1 $1,538,642,7~ (2,138,332 ,§ilJ l,6_29,887.11 ......... 42],000.00 : 

Estimated Insurance C:laims Payable l,741,541.55 i ~5,064,449 .35 (14,723,582, !;0) j 2,082,408.40 i 

: .. c:0'!1pen,,s!Jtedllbse11~E!~r~y._a_bl_e ____ .,. 10,936,292.30:' 1,686,302.59 ..... (1_, 161,847.96) ...... 11,460,746.93 ' . 1,513,0}2.7~ 
' Ot~er Post-ernployrnE!l1t ~E!n,c:J~lig'. : . 2,,0:33,}?7,00 : . "i;oioiii:6-oT (181,956.00) 2,454,518.oo : 

f':JElt Pension, ~i~bili!Y. 58,094,597.00 • 36;iss;i9s:oo1 (54,663,755.00) i 39,789,040.00 : 

- - - - ....... J L ......... ! ! ······· ··············'······ ···································• 
ir~tal Governmental~~~i~i~ie_~ ... . ..... .......... : $140,035,384.78 i $55,250,689.73 : ($72,869,474.07)' $122,416,600.44 : $1,940,032.74 

The beginning balance above has been restated for the inclusion of the net 
pension liability, as required by the implementation of GASB 68. 

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other 
postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with resources of the General 
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Fund. Estimated insurance claims payable are generally liquidated with resources 
of the internal service funds. Due to the nature of the liability, none of 
postemployment benefits obligations are considered due in one year. 

K. lnterfund Receivables and Payables 

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund 
financial statements: 

lnterfund 

:Funds Receivables Payables 

.Major Funds: ___ _ 
General: $647,215.97 i 

---·-···•;•·"~ 

$54,863.37 

443,621.89 , 

148,730.71' 

Total $647,215.97 j $647,215.97 ' 

lnterfund receivables and payables are temporary loans of cash between funds for a 
period of less than 13 months. The temporary loans will be repaid in the next fiscal 
year. 

L. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Schedule of State Revenue Sources 

The following is a schedule of the District's State revenue for the 2014-15 fiscal 

year: 
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Source Amount 

'Florida Education Finance Program $13,975,620.00 
:··································································································· 

!categorical Educational Programs: 
"•··•,·•• .. ••,.vv•v•·•••s-•·••••n•.,, •,,, ••• ,.,,,_,_.,,,.,.v•••"·•••,•••••••;"'''''"''""'" 

Class-size Reduction/Operating Funds 16,897,478.00 

163,352.00 School Recognition Funds ....................... . 
552,552.35 

55,419.00 

Workforce Development Program 2,528,378.00 

Workforce Development Performance Incentive 74,210.00 

Motor Vehicle License Tax (Cilpital Outlayand Debt Service 687,995.15 

Public Education Ca pita I Outlay (PECO) 317,426.00 

597,968.12 

$35,850,398.62 

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in 

Note I.G.2. 

2. Property Taxes 

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2014 tax roll for 
the 2014-15 fiscal year: 

Millages Taxes Levied 

General Fund 

Nonvoted School Tax: 
Required Local Effort 
Prior Period Funding Adjustment 
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 

5.064 
0.053 
0.748 

$67,656,158 
708,092 

9,993,445 

Capital Projects Fund 

Nonvoted Tax: 
Local Capital Improvements 1.500 20,040,331 

Total 7.3650 $98,398,026 
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M. lnterfund Transfers 

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial 
statements: 

lnterfund 

Funds Transfers In Transfers Out 

Major Funds: 

General $6,675,000.00 

Debt Service Funds: 

Qualified School Construction Bond 3,940,713.66 

Capital Projects: 

Capital Improvement Fund 8,790,996.06 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 242,708.40 1,067,426.00 

Debt Service Funds: 

Internal Service Fund - Employee Benefits Fund 1,000,000.00 

Total $10,858,422.06 $10,858,422.06 

lnterfund transfers represent permanent transfers of money between funds. In 
general, funds are transferred to the General Fund from the Capital Projects Funds to 
finance various District maintenance projects and equipment purchases. Transfers to 
Debt Service Funds are to fund the required annual sinking fund payments. 

Ill. CONSORTIUMS 

The District is a member of both the Small School District Council Consortium and the 
Greater Florida Consortium of School Boards. These consortiums are organized to 
provide educational information, interpretation, and consultation assistance to the 
affected Districts. 

IV. NON-FEDERAL SHARE FOR HEAD START PROGRAMS 

For the Head Start and Early Head Start grants, the District is required to provide 20 
percent of the total amount expended using non-Federal funds and donated goods and 
services. Local funds expended were for facilities, equipment and district support staff, 
such as therapists, psychologists and teachers. Donated goods and services were 
provided by the community and were used for the benefit of the program. During this 
fiscal year, for grant number 04CH3161/48 with a period ending October 31, 2014, the 
required amount of non-Federal share is $196,745.50. For grant number 04CH4774/01 
the required amount of non-Federal share during the period November 1, 2014 through 
June 30, 2015 is $349,747.44. 
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V. GASB 68 - ADJUSTMENT TO BEGINNING NET POSITION 

The beginning net position - governmental activities of the District was decreased by 
$52,599,266.00 due to the adoption of GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Pensions (GASB 68). GASB 68 requires the District to recognize its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability and operating statement activities related 
to changes in the collective pension liabilities of the FRS Plan. The measurement date for 
the beginning net position adjustment was June 30, 2013, representing a one-year lag in 
reporting these proportionate items. The District's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability at July 1, 2013 totaled $58,094,597.00. Deferred outflows at June 30, 
2013 were $5,495,371.00. Following is a summary of the original and restated amounts: 

Governmental 

Activities 

Be~inning Net ~ositic,n: 

· J\s.Clri~iDcilly~~ported $427,661,3z7,o~ 
Adjustment -$52,599,226.00 

$375,062,151.02 • 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Through State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Operational Purnoses 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Charges for Service - Food Service 
Impact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
Student Suooort Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transp0rtation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 
Interest 
Due and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities AcQuisition and Construction 
Other Caoital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A2reemeots 

Loans 
Sale ofCaoital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 
Face Value ofRefundin2 Bonds 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 

Refundin2 Lease-Purchase A"""'meots 
Premium on Refundin2 Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Discount on Refundine Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Pavments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financin2 Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Cban2e in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, Julv I, 2014 
Adiustments to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418, 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3715 
3792 
892 
3755 
3794 
894 
760 
3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Budeeted Amounts 

Original 

175,000.00 
1,080,000.00 

35,400,568.00 

78,357,694.00 

3,440,227.00 
81,797,921.00 

118,453,489.00 

76,431 ,527.00 
7,532,579.00 
1,380,216.00 
2,96 I ,444.00 
1,228,642.00 

978,391.00 
684 081.00 
340,902.00 

9,203,381.00 
0.00 

979,123.00 
0.00 

2,785,879.00 
6,561 ,817.00 

11,797,275.00 
3,848,942.00 
1,477,979.00 

191,482.00 

100,000.00 

128,483,660.00 
(10,030,171.00) 

0.00 

5,925,000.00 

5,925,000.00 

(4,105,171.00) 
11,438,707.00 

7,333,536.00 

Final 

175,000.00 
1,080,000.00 

34,729,138.00 

78,732,694.00 

3,588,945.00 
82,321 639.00 

118,305,777.00 

75,858,056.00 
7 572,727.00 
1,375,416.00 
3,088.378.00 
1,438, I 80.00 

982,991.00 
728,481 .00 
390,741.00 

9,324.261 .00 
0.00 

984,723.00 
0.00 

2,847,939.00 
6,146,457.00 

12,141 ,325.00 
3,959,606.00 
1,580,279.00 

203,682.00 

100,000.00 

128,723,242.00 
(10,417,465.00) 

0.00 

6,675,000.00 

6,675,000.00 

(3,742,465.00) 
11,438,707.00 

7,696,242.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

166,282.39 
1,054,831.81 

34,731,884.09 

78,744,488.28 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,857,988.88 
82,602,477.16 

118,555,475.45 

74,414,544.17 
7,510,330.71 
1,297,530.79 
2,976,261.72 
1,402,540.46 

952,142.59 
703,271.47 
355,573.72 

9,311,398.02 
0.00 

967,035.79 
0.00 

2,838,234.72 
5,930,749.27 

12,113,357.75 
3,921,871.95 
1,537 885.74 

201,785.24 

0.00 
66,924.02 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

126,501,438.13 
(7,945,962.68) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

65,412.96 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,675,000.00 
0.00 

6,740,412.96 

0.00 

0.00 
(1,205,549.72) 
11,438,707.38 

0.00 
10,233,157.66 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive (Negative) 

(8,717.61) 
(25,168.19) 

2,746.09 

11,794.28 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

269,043.88 
280,838.16 
249,698.45 

1,443,511.83 
62,396.29 
77,885.21 

112,116.28 
35,639.54 
30,848.41 
25,209.53 
35,167.28 
12,862.98 

0.00 
17,687.21 

0.00 
9,704.28 

215,707.73 
27,967.25 
37,734.05 
42,393.26 

1,896.76 

0.00 
33,075.98 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,221,803.87 
2,471,502.32 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

65,412.96 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

65,412.96 

0.00 

0.00 
2,536,915.28 

0.38 
0.00 

2,536,915.66 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Throuclt State and Local 3200 
State Sources 3300 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Operational Purposes 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Caoital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 
Impact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Cun-ent: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Suooort Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 
Instruction-Related Technoloizy 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transoortalion Services 7800 
Operation of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acouisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 

Total Exoenditures 
Excess (Deficiencvl of Revenues Over (Under) Exoeoditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A2reements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Ai,-eements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Aereements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Supolv Contract 3760 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Aereemeots 3755 
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase A1>reemeots 3794 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Aereements 894 

Pavments to Refundin2 Escrow Agent <Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financine Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanee In Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, July I, 2014 2800 
Adiustmeots to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 

Bud2eted Amounts 

Ori2inal 

2, I 89,822.00 
9,843,129.00 

0.00 
12,032,951.00 

5,336,269.00 
836,346.00 

0.00 
3,050,362.00 
1,847,515.00 

0.00 
0.00 

649,954.00 
158,663.00 
10,000.00 

548.00 
0.00 
0.00 

26,405 .00 
116,889.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,032,951.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Final 

2,185,971.74 
I 0,490,440.05 

0.00 
12,676,411 .79 

5,779,195.20 
859,851.07 

600.00 
3,100,371.38 
2,007,216.87 

0.00 
0.00 

639,584.79 
138,824.78 

14,076.25 
1,633 .28 

0.00 
0.00 

23,716.74 
111,341.43 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,676 411.79 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

2,185,971.74 
9,067,720.87 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,253,692.6 I 

5,222,603.91 
767,306.74 

501.48 
2,823,314.03 
1,588,547.53 

0.00 
0.00 

566,420.49 
138,824.78 

14,076.25 
1,633.28 

0.00 
0.00 

19,122.69 
111 ,341.43 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,253,692.61 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive (Negative) 

0.00 
(1,422,719.18) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,422,719.18 

556,591.29 
92,544.33 

98.52 
277,057.35 
418,669.34 

0.00 
0.00 

73,164.30 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,594.05 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,422,719.18 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Through State and Local 
State Sources 
local Sources: 

Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Ooerational Pnmnses 
Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Charges for Service - Food Service 
Impact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
Student Sunnon Services 
lnsbuctional Media Services 
lnsbuction and Curriculum Develooment Services 
lnsbuctional Staff Training Services 
lnsbuction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities AcQuisition and Consbuction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
S1udent Transpol1ation Services 
O=tion of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Consbuction 
Other Capital Outlav 

Total Expenditures 
Excess (Deficiencvl of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aereements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Loans 
Sale of Caoital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Suonlv Contract 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 
Discount on Refundine Bonds 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Aerecments 

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financine Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Change in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, Julv I, 2014 
Adiustments to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, June 30, 20 I 5 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418, 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3715 
3792 
892 
3755 
3794 
894 
760 
3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Budgeted Amounts 

Orieinal 

325,752.00 

0.00 
325,752.00 

22,308.00 
0.00 
0.00 

253,645.00 
39,846.00 

0.00 
0.00 

6,953 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

325,752.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Final 

358,538.01 

0.00 
358,538.01 

30,914.53 
0.00 
0.00 

117,324.36 
193,362.06 

0.00 
0.00 

12,925.97 
1,438.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.572.52 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

358,538.01 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

0.00 
358,538.01 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

358,538.01 

30,914.53 
0.00 
0.00 

117,324.36 
193,362.06 

0.00 
0.00 

12,925.97 
1,438.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,572.52 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

358,538.01 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive (Neeative) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN 
Juoe30, 2015 

Actuarial Actuarial Value Actuarial Accrued Liability 
Valuation of Assels (AAL) Projected Unit Credit 

Date b 
1/1/2010 $0 $6,042,832 
1/1/2012 $0 $3,328,950 
1/1/2014 $0 $4,431 ,195 

ESE 145 
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UAALasa 
Percent 

Covered of Covered 
Unfunded AAL (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll 

(b-a) (alb) C [(b-a)/c] 
-$6,042,832 0.00% $64,612,372 9.35% 
-$3,328,950 0.00% $63,062,639 5.28% 
-$4,431,195 0.00% $60,812,164 7.29% 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

JUNE 30, 2015 

FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM PENSION PLAN 

June 30, 

2014 

0.193020325% 

$33,227,389 

0.00% 

0.00% 

June 30, 

2014 

0.285622663% 

$24,867,208 

0.00% 

0.00% 

District's Proportion of the FRS Net Pension Plan 

District's Proportion Share of the FRS Net Pension Plan 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 

District's Proportionate Share of the FRS 

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of its 

Covered-Employee Payroll 

FRS Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the 

Total Pension Liability 

June 30, 

2015 

0.205279740% 

$12,525,083 

66,384,992 

18.87% 

96.09% 

Note: (1) The amounts shown above as reported on the date indicated, have a measurement date 

one year prior. Covered-employee payroll is for the year shown. 

HEALTH INSURANCE SUBSIDY PENSION PLAN 

District's Proportion of the FRS Net Pension Plan 

District's Proportion Share of the FRS Net Pension Plan 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 

District's Proportionate Share of the FRS 

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of its 

Covered-Employee Payroll 

FRS Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the 

Total Pension Liability 

June 30, 

2015 

0.291585519% 

$27,263,957 

66,384,992 

41.07% 

0.99% 

Note: (1) The amounts shown above as reported on the date indicated, have a measurement date 

one year prior. Covered-employee payroll is for the year shown. 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM PENSION PLAN 

Contractually Required Contribution 

FRS Contribution in Relation to the 

Contractually Required Contribution 

FRS Contribution Deficiency (Excess) 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll (FYE 9/30} 

FRS Contributions as a Percentage of the 

Covered-Employee Payroll 

June 30, 

2015 

$5,023,809 

{5,023,809} 

$0 

$66,384,992 

7.57% 

HEALTH INSURANCE SUBSIDY PENSION PLAN 

Contractually Required Contribution 

FRS Contribution in Relation to the 

Contractually Required Contribution 

FRS Contribution Deficiency (Excess) 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll (FYE 9/30} 

FRS Contributions as a Percentage of the 

Covered-Employee Payroll 

June 30, 

2015 

$1,106,784 

(1,106,784) 

$0 

$66,384,992 

1.67% 

June 30, 

2014 

$4,496,497 

{4,496,497) 

$0 

$0 

0.00% 

June 30, 

2014 

$998,874 

(998,874) 

$0 

$0 

0.00% 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2015 

I. BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of 

Education rules in establishing budget balances for governmental funds as described 

below: 

• Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are 

adopted annually for all governmental fund types in accordance with 

procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and State Board of Education 
rules. 

• Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased 

services, and capital outlay) within each activity (e.g., instruction, pupil 

personnel services, and school administration) and may be amended by 

resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial 

report. 

• Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to 

account for governmental funds. 

• Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate 

budget control, budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are 

issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding 

are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations. 

II. SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The January 1, 2014, projected unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $4,431,195 

increased from the January 1, 2012 liability of $3,328,950 as a result of benefit changes 

and other changes in liabilities and costs as discussed below: 

• Population Changes -The number of enrolled retirees receiving post­

employment health-care benefits increased from 64 in the previous valuation to 

68 in the latest valuation. At the same time, the number of active employees 

eligible for future postemployment health-care benefits decreased from 1,605 
to 1,517. These changes had a modest decreasing effect on the cost and 

liabilities. 

• Initial Cost of Coverage and Retiree Contributions - The total cost of coverage 

increased from $776 per employee per month (as expected for year beginning 

January 1, 2012) to $792 per employee per month for the year beginning 

January 1, 2014. This is lower than the $828 per employee per month 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2015 

previously projected for this year. This change had a decreasing effect on the 

cost and liabilities. However, premiums charged to retirees did not keep up 

with the growing costs and this had a significant increasing effect on the costs 

and liabilities. 

• Medical Trend Assumption - The actuary made a slight revision in the assumed 

trend of medical/prescription cost increases, from the previous valuation. In 

the current valuations, costs are expected to increase annually starting with an 

8.0% increase in the year beginning January 1, 2015, with the annual increase 

decreasing .5% per year to an ultimate value of 5.0% in the year beginning 

January 1, 2021. This had an increasing effect on the cost and liabilities. 

• Reflecting Provisions of the Affordable Care Act- In the current valuation, the 

District does not project to be assessed the Excise Tax on High-Cost Employer 

Health Plans until after it becomes effective. The current valuation estimates 

that absent any plan changes, this will result in additional 0.46% cost and 

premium increases for years 2021 and later, in addition to the increases noted 

in the preceding bullet. This change had a modest effect on the cost and 

liabilities; the estimated impact of this law is similar to what was modeled in the 

previous valuation. 

Ill. SCHEDULES OF NET PENSION LIABILITY AND SCHEDULES OF CONTRIBUTIONS 

• Changes of Benefit Terms - No significant changes. 

• Changes of Assumptions - No significant changes. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2015 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash EouivaJents 
lnvcsbnents 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other Agencies 
Due From Budl!etarv Funds 
Due From Insurer 
D..nr-.c,its Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with FiscaVServicc Aeents 
lnventorv 
Preoaid Items 
Lone-Tenn Investments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows or Resourt:es 
Tolal Assets and Dererrtd Outflows or Rtsourt:n 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrue.d Salaries and Benefits 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Pavable 
Current Notes Payable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
D~its Pavable 
Due to Other Agencies 
Due to Budl!ctarv Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal Al:!ent 
Pension Liabilitv 
Other Postcmolovment Benefits Liabilitv 
Judl!TJlents Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavablc 
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained PercentaJ?e 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Mature.d Interest Pavablc 
Unearned Revenues 
Unavailable Revenues 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair VaJue ofHedeine Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred Jnflows of Resourt:ts 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Inventorv 
Prepaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in Soendable Form 

Total Nonsvendable Fund Balances 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Reauired Carrvover Prom-arm: 
State Rcauired c~rrvover ProOT"ll.,.,s 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levv 
Debt Service 
Caoital Proiccts 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Tola/ Restricled Fund Balances 
Committed to: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual AJJTf"P.ments 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Committed Fund Balances 
Assigned to: 

Snecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Caoital Proiects 
Pennancnt Fund 
Assiened for 
Assiencdfor 

Total Assi>!ned Fund Balances 
Total Unassi,zned Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balant:ts 
Total Liabilities, Deferred lnRows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements are an integral pan of this statemenL 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

272 1 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Food 
Services 

410 

I 750.00 
2 144 774.42 

0.00 
6199.13 

0.00 
69 760.12 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273.304.93 
0.00 
0.00 

2 495 788.60 

0.00 
0.00 

2 495 788.60 

0.00 
58.7 10.1 2 
55 579.24 
8 986.41 

17.50 
0.00 
0.00 

102 425.46 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

225 718.73 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 996 764.94 
0.00 

I 996 764.94 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 270 069.87 

2 495 788.60 

Soccial Revenue Funds 
Miscellaneous 

SpeciaJ Revenue 
490 

0.00 
I 386 299.13 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 386.299.13 

0.00 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 

1386 299.13 

Tota] Nonmajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

I 750.00 
3 531 073.55 

0.00 
6 199. 13 

0.00 
69 760.12 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 
0.00 
0.00 

3 882 087.73 

0.00 
0.00 

3 882 087.73 

0.00 
58 710.12 
55 579.24 
8 986.41 

17.50 
0.00 
0.00 

102 425.46 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

225 718.73 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 996 764.94 
0.00 

I 996 764.94 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
0.00 

3 656 369.00 

3 882 087.73 

http:386.299.13
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June30,20!5 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash EQuivalents 
lnvcsbnenLS 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other Aeencies 
Due From Bud •ctarv Funds 
Due From Insurer 
D~its Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with FiscaVScrvice Aeents 
Inventory 
Prcoaid Items 
LonJ?-Tcrm Investments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedi!ine. Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Dderred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinl!S 
Accounts Payable 
Sales Tax Pavablc 
Current Notes Pavablc 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
D~its Pavable 
Due to Other Agencies 
Due to Bud 'C'" ..... ' Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal AJ?ent 
Pension Liabilitv 
Other Postcmolovment Benefits Liabilirv 
JudJ;ITT1ents Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavablc 
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Perccntae.e 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Pavable 
Unearned Revenues 
Unavailable Revenues 
Total LiabWlies 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in fair Value ofHedl!inl! Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Inventorv 
Preoaid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Princioal 
Other Not in Soendable Fonn 

Total Nonsoendable Fund Balances 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Reauired C::i.rTVover ProPr.tm..: 
State Rcauired C<>m1ovCT Pro.,...,."'s 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lcvv 
Debt Service 
Caoital Proiects 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Tola/ Restricted Fund Balances 
Committed lo : 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A~ccments 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Committed Fund Balances 
Assigned to: 

SnPr1al Revenue 
Debt Service 
Caoital Pro'ects 
Permanent Fund 
Assiimed for 
Assienod for 

Tola/ A.ssiJmed Fund Balancer 
Total Unassivned Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred lnRows of 
Resonrces aad Fu.nd Balaaces 

The notes to financial statements are an integral pan of this statement 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

SBE/COBI 
Bonds 

210 

0.00 
42 728.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

42 728.53 

0.00 
0.00 

42 728.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

42 728.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

42 728.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

42 728.53 

42 728.53 

Debt Service Funds 
Other 

Debt Service 
290 

0.00 
2 250 014.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 250 014.26 

0.00 
0.00 

2 250 014.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2-250014.26 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 250 014.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 250 014.26 

2 250014.26 

Total Nonmajor 
Debt Service 

Funds 

0.00 
2 292 742.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.292 742. 79 

0.00 
0.00 

2292 742.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 292 742.79 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 292 742.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 292 742.79 

2 292 742.79 

http:250014.26
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUDe 30, 20]5 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash EQuivalents 
lnvesb'nents 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on lnvesunents 
Due From Other Aeencies 
Due From Bud •e'""' Funds 
Due From Insurer 
o~its Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with FiscaVServicc Ae.ents 
Inventory 
Preoaid Items 
Lon1?-Tenn Investments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedtdnl? Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Deferrtd Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinl!s 
Accounts Pava.ble 
Sales Tax Pavable 
Current Notes Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
DPnn<:its Pavable 
Due to Other Al!encies 
Due to Budee"''"'' Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal Al!ent 
Pension Liabilitv 
Other Posremolovment Benefits Liabilitv 
Judgments Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Perccntac:e 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Pavable 
Unearned Revenues 
Unavailable Revenues 
Total LiltblUlies 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHcd~im!: Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Inventorv 
Preoaid Amounts 
Penn anent Fund Princioal 
Other Not in Soendable Fonn 

Total Nonsoendable Fund Balances 
Restricted/or: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Reciuired Carrvovcr ProPr:tms 
State Reouired c"mH\VCf Pro'""""' " 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax l = 
Debt Service 
Caoital Proiccts 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Total Restricted Fund Balances 
Committed to: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual APTH"mcnts 
Committed for 
Commincd for 

Total Committed Fund Balances 
Assigned to: 

Soecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Canital Proiccts 
Permanent Fund 
Assi,med for 
Assiened for 

Total AssiV1ed Fund Balances 
Total Unassirmed Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total LiabWties, Deferrtd Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
271 3 
2719 
2710 

272 1 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Public Education 
Capilal Ouciay (PECO) 

340 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Caoital Proiects Funds 
Capital Outlay and 

Debt Service 
360 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

152 049.59 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

152 049.59 

0.00 
0.00 

152 049.59 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
20 735.37 
20 735.37 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

131 314.22 
0.00 
0.00 

131 314.22 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

131 314.22 

152 049.59 

Total Nonmajor 
Capital Projects 

Funds 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

152 049.59 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

152 049.59 

0.00 
0.00 

152 049.59 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
20 735.37 
20 735.37 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

131 314.22 
0.00 
0.00 

131.314.22 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

131 314.22 

152 049.59 

http:131.314.22
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 
June 30, 2015 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
Investments 

Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other Al:!encies 
Due From Budl!etarv Funds 
Due From Insurer 
DPnneits Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with FiscaVService A~ents 
lnventmv 
Preoaid Items 
lonl!-T crm Investments 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHcdl!inl! Derivatives 
To1al Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Tolal Assets and DeferrM Outflows or Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdint!S 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Payable 
Current Notes Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
D=its Payable 
Due to Other Al!'encies 
Due to Bude.etarv Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal A1•ent 
Pension Liability 
Other Postemolovment Benefits Liabilitv 
Judmients Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable 
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percenta.2e 
Matured Bonds Pavable 
Matured Interest Payable 
Unearned Revenues 
Unavailable Revenues 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed.e.in.e. Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Dderred lnOows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Inventorv 
Preoaid Amounts 
Pennanent Fund Princioal 
Olher Not in s~able Fonn 

Total NonsDl!ndable Fund Balances 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Reauired C<>m.iover pl"'fVff"'lllm" 
State Reouired Canvover Prt'KJ'r.\m< 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax 1-=v 
Debt Service 
Caoital Projects 
Restricted for 
Restricted for 

Total Restricted Fund Balances 
Committed to: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A~cements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Committed Fund Balances 
Assigned to: 

Snecia] Revenue 
Debt Service 
Caoital Proiects 
Permanent Fund 
A.ssi,med for 
Assigned for 

Total AssiFned Fund Balances 
Total UnassiJmed Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows or 
Resources and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements arc an integral part of this statement 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1120 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

I 750.00 
5 823 816.34 

0.00 
6 199.13 

0.00 
221 809.71 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 
0.00 
0.00 

6 326 880.11 

0.00 
0.00 

6 326 880.11 

0.00 
58 710.12 
55 579.24 
8 986.41 

17.50 
0.00 
0.00 

102 425.46 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

225 718.73 

0.00 
20 735.37 
20 735.37 

273 304.93 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

273 304.93 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 292 742.79 
131 314.22 

I 996 764.94 
0.00 

4 420 821.95 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
0.00 

I 386 299.13 
0.00 

6 080 426.01 

6 326 880.11 

http:Percenta.2e
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJORGOYERNMENTALFUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Special Revenue Funds 
Food Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor 

Account Services Special Revenue Special Revenue 
Number 410 490 Funds 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Federal Throueh State and Local 3200 6,646.655.42 0.00 6,646,655.42 
State Sources 3300 108,498.00 0.00 108,498.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
~tional P..,rTV'\ses 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redempt ions aod Excess Fees for 3412, 3421. 
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Caoital Proie<:ts 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 2,163.747.19 0.00 2,163,747.19 
lmoact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 12,961.89 4,719.78 17,681.67 
Total Local Sources 3400 2.176.709.08 4,719.78 2. 181.428.86 

Total Revenues 8,931,862.50 4,719.78 8,936,582.28 
EXPENDITURES 
Cun-ent: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Sunnnrt Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculwn Dcvelooment Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraininl! Services 6400 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 1500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 8,715,236.84 0.00 8,715 ,236.84 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construct ion 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 8,715,236.84 0.00 8,715,236.84 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 216.625.66 4,719.78 221,345.44 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Al!Teements 3750 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aerccmeots 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 1.820.98 0.00 1,820.98 
Proceeds of Forward Suoply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

Refunding Lease-Purchase AJ?Teemeots 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Al!Teements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Pa'/IIleots to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 (750,000.00' (750,000.00) 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,820.98 (750.000.00) (748,179.02) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Change in Fund Balances 218,446.64 (745,280.22) (526,833.58) 
Fund Balances, July I, 2014 2800 2,05 I 623.23 2,131,579.35 4.183,202.58 

Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances. June 30, 2015 2700 2.270.069.87 1.386,299 .13 3,656,369.00 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Debt Service Funds 
SBE/COBI Other Total Non.major 

Account Bonds Debt Service Debt Service 
Number 2IO 290 Funds 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3l00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Federal Throueh State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Sources 3300 56 1,276.31 0.00 561 ,276.31 
local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
ltnPrational P.nrTV"t.ses 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Caoital Proiects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Chare.es for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 
lmnac! Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 70,966.69 70,966.69 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 70,966.69 70,966.69 

Total Revenues 561 ,276.31 70,966.69 632,243.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Cu"ent: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Sunnort Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
lnstruction and Curriculum Development Seivices 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruct ional StaffTraininl! Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Board 7l00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Transoortation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Debt Setvice: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 7IO 475,000.00 0.00 475,000.00 
Interest 720 66,375.00 0.00 66,375.00 
Dues and Fees 730 2.673.03 0.00 2,673.03 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 544,048.03 0.00 544,048.03 
E<eess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 17,228.28 70,966.69 88,194.97 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A£t'ccments 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A£reements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 1,405,000.00 0.00 1.405,000.00 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 133,642.79 0.00 133,642.79 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Al!reernents 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Aoreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 (1,567,794.28) 0.00 (1,567,794.28 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 242,708.40 242,708.40 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Financine Sources (Uses) (29,151.49) 242,708.40 213,556.91 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Chane• in Fund Balances (11.923.21) 313,675 .09 301,751.88 

Fund Balances. Julv I, 2014 2800 54,651.74 1,936,339.1 7 1.990,990.91 
Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30. 2015 2700 42,728.53 2,250,014.26 2,292,742.79 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NON MAJOR GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Capital Proiects Funds 
Public Education Capital Outlay and Total Nonmajor 

Account Capital Outlay (PECO) Debt Seivice Capital Projects 
Number 340 360 Funds 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3IO0 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Federal Throueh State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Sources 3300 317,426.00 131.314.22 448,740.22 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Ooerational Pi •rnnses 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Seivice 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413,3421 , 
Caoital Proiccts 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Charl?.es for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 
lmoact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 317,426.00 131.314.22 448,740.22 
EXPENDITURES 
Cu"ent: 

lns1ruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Suooort Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Dcvelooment Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTrainin2: Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction-Related Technoloe.v 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Seivices 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Seivices 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Seivices 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Traru;oortation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technolo.l!v Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Communitv Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemotion of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Caoital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Excess (Deficien<Vl of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 317.426.00 131 ,314.22 448,740.22 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aereements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Aereements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Aereements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sale ofCaoital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Refun"'"" Lease-Purchase Aereements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Pavments to Refunding Escrow Aeent /Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 1317.426.00) 0.00 (317,426.00) 
Tollll Other Financin2 Sources /Uses) 1317.426.00) 0 .00 (317,426.00) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Chanl!e in Fund Balances 0.00 131.314.22 131 314.22 
Fund Balances, Julv I. 2014 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30. 2015 2700 0.00 131,314.22 131.314.22 

The notes to financial statements are an integral pan of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Through State and Local 
State Sources 
local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Oru,-ational Purposes 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions aod Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied. Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Canital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Charges for Service - Food Service 
Impact Fees 
Other LocaJ Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Cun-ent: 

Instruction 
Student Suooort Services 

Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTraininj! Services 
Instruction-Related Technoloj!y 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
F,scal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo_gy Services 
Community Services 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Exoenditures 
Excess (Deficiencv) of Revenues Over (Under) Exoenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aercements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Ai?:reements 
Discowlt on Lease-Purchase Aereements 

Loaos 
Sale ofCaoital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds ofFoiward Suoolv Contract 
Face Value ofRefundine Bonds 

Premium on Refundine Bonds 
Discount on Refundine Bonds 

Refundine Lease-Purchase Aercements 
Premium on Refundine Lease-Purchase Ae.reements 
Discount on Refundim? Lease-Purchase A2recments 

Pavmcnts to Refundine Escrow Aeeot <Function 9299) 
Traosfers In 
Traosfers Out 
Total Other Financine Sources ruses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanee in Fund Balances 
Fund Balaoces, Julv I. 2014 
Adiustmcnts to Fund Balaoces 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 

The notes to financial statements arc an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411 , 3421. 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

34 18, 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3715 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

0.00 
6,646,655.42 
I.I 18.514.53 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,163,747.19 
0.00 

88,648.36 
2,252,395.55 

10,017.565.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,715.236.84 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

475,000.00 
66.375.00 

2,673.03 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9,259,284.87 
758,280.63 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.820.98 
0.00 

1.405.000.00 
133.642.79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,567,794.28) 
242,708.40 

(1 ,067.426.00) 
(852,048.1 ll 

0.00 

0.00 
(93,767.48) 

6,174.193.49 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
DEBT SERVICE FUND - QUALIFIED SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BONDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Throuclt State and Local 3200 
State Sources 3300 
local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Operational Pumoses 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421 , 
Capital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Charees for Service - Food Service 345X 
Impact Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Suppon Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transpcnation Services 7800 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Communitv Services 9100 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemption of Principal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 

Total Exoenditures 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Exoenditures 
OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 
Face Value of Refundine Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundine Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Refundine Lease-Purchase Aereements 3755 
Premium on Refundine Lease-Purchase Aereements 3794 
Discount on Refundine Lease-Purchase A,reements 894 

Pavments to Refundine Escrow Aeent (Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chanee in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, Julv 1, 2014 2800 
Adiustrnents to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 

Budeeted Amounts 

Orilrinal 

2,897,862.00 

22,000.00 
22,000.00 

2,919,862.00 

3,420,000.00 
700.00 

3,420,700.00 
(500,838.00) 

4,027,745.00 

4,027,745.00 

3,526,907.00 
14,169,040.00 

17,695,947.00 

Final 

2,897,862.00 

22,000.00 
22,000.00 

2,9 I 9,862.00 

3,420,000.00 
700.00 

3,420 700.00 
(500,838.00) 

4,027,745.00 

4,027,745.00 

3,526,907.00 
14,169,040.00 

17,695,947.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

2,942,298.00 

25,285.98 
25,285.98 

2,967,583.98 

3 420,000.00 
700.00 

3 420,700.00 
(453,116.02) 

3,940,713.66 

3,940,713.66 

3,487,597.64 
14,169,039.41 

17,656,637.05 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive (Neeative) 

44,436.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,285.98 
3,285.98 

47,721.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

47,721.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(87,031.34) 
0.00 

(87,031.34 

0.00 

0.00 
(39,309.36) 

(0.59) 
0.00 

(39,309.95) 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
June 30, 2015 

Account Self-Insurance Total Internal 
Number 71 I Service Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 1110 I 0.982.167. 76 10.982.167.76 
Investments I 160 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable on lnvestm eots 1170 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Aecncies 1220 0.00 0.00 
Due From Insurer I 180 0.00 0.00 
Due From Budrretarv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 
Denosits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 
Section IO 11 .13. F.S .. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 
Prcoaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 
Lonl!-Tenn Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 
Preoaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 
Other PostempJoyment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 
Pension Asset 1415 0.00 0.00 

Capital Assets: 
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 
I.and Improvements - Nondeoreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 
Construction in ProJ?TCSS 1360 0.00 0.00 

Nondeoreciable Caoital Assets 0.00 0.00 
hnorovements Other Than Buildiaes 1320 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 
Furniture. Fixtures and Eauioment 1340 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Oenreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Denreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 
Prooertv Under Caoital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 
Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 
Denreciablc Canital Assets. Net 0.00 0.00 

Total Caoital Assets 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets I 0,982.167. 76 10,982,167.76 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedi?;ing Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 
Net C11 n-vinl! Amount of Debt Refundim! 1920 0.00 0.00 
Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Out Dows of Resources 0.00 0.00 
LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 1.638.75 1.638.75 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdin2s 2170 3,490.96 3.490.96 
Accounts Pavable 2120 143.572.20 143.572.20 
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 
Deoosits Pavable 2220 49,002.15 49,002.15 
Due to Other Ae.encies 2230 0.00 0.00 
Due to Bud2etarv Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 
Pension Liabilitv 2115 0.00 0.00 
Other Postemnlovment Benefits Liabilitv 2116 0.00 0.00 
Jud1?tDents Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Unoaid Claims - Self•lnsurance Pro~m 2271 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilirv for Claims Ad·ustment 2272 0.00 0.00 
Unearned Revenues 2410 1.844.410.83 1.844,410.83 

Noncu"ent Liabilities: 
Portion Due Within One Year: 

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lone•Term Claims 2350 2.082.408.40 2,082.408.40 
Net Other Postemolovment Benefits Obli2.ation 2360 0.00 0.00 
Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 
Ober Loni!• Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 
Due Within One Year 2.082.408.40 2,082.408.40 

Portion Dr,e After One Year: 
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lone•Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 
Net Other Postemolovment Benefits Obli2ation 2360 0.00 0.00 
Net Pension Liability 2365 0.00 0.00 
Other Lone.•Tcnn Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 
Due In More Than One Year 0.00 0.00 

Total Lon2.•Tenn Liabilities 2,082.408.40 2.082.408.40 
Total Liabilities 4,124.523.29 4. I 24.523.29 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHedeine Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 
Deficit Net c~mnne Amount of Debt Refundine: 2620 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 
Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Innows or Resources 0.00 0.00 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Caoital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 
Restricted for 2780 0.00 0.00 
Uorestricted 2790 6,857,644.47 6,857,644.47 
Total Net Position 6,857.644.47 6,857,644.47 

The notes to financial statements arc an integral pan of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
Charges for Sales 
Premium Revenue 
Other Operating Revenues 
Total Operating Revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Energy Services 
Materials and Suoolies 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 
Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income (Loss) 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Loss Recoveries 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Change In Net Position 
Net Position, July l, 2014 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2015 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

3481 
3482 
3484 
3489 

100 
200 
300 
400 
500 
600 
700 
780 

3430 
3440 
3495 
3740 
3780 
720 
790 
810 

3600 
9700 

2880 
2896 
2780 

Self-Insurance 
711 

0.00 
0.00 

18,911,015.18 
410,826.10 

19,321,841.28 

130,400.95 
36,698.18 

4,043,297.69 
0.00 

27,033.98 
1,770.54 

14,723,582.50 
0.00 

18,962,783.84 
359,057.44 

1,434.25 
100,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

101 ,434.25 
460,491.69 

0.00 
(1 ,000,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
(539,508.31) 

7,397,152.78 
0.00 

6,857,644.47 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 

0.00 
0.00 

18,911,015.18 
410,826.10 

19,321 ,841.28 

130,400.95 
36,698.18 

4,043,297.69 
0.00 

27,033 .98 
1,770.54 

14,723,582.50 
0.00 

18,962,783.84 
359,057.44 

1,434.25 
100,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

101 ,434.25 
460,491.69 

0.00 
(1 ,000,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
(539,508.31) 

7,397,152.78 
0.00 

6,857,644.47 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers and users 

Receipts from interfund services provided 
Pavments to suppliers 

Pavments to emplovees 

Pavments for interfund services used 
Other receipts (payments) 

Net cash provided (used) bv ooeratim! activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from operating grants 

Transfers from other funds 

Transfers to other funds 
Net cash provided (used) bv noncapital financin!! activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from capital debt 

Capital contributions 
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 

Acquisition and construction of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 

Interest Paid on capital debt 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financinl! activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 

Purchase of investments 
Net cash provided (used) by investine activities 
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash eauivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - July I , 2014 

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2015 

Reconciliation of operating Income {loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 

Adj11stments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (11sed) by operating activities: 

Depreciation/ Amortization expense 

Commodities used from USDA program 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 

(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 

(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 

(Increase) decrease in Pension 
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 

Increase (decrease) in pavroll tax liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 

Increase (decrease) in iud=ents Pavable 
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 

Increase (decrease) in dePosits oavable 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 

Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 
Increase (decrease) in advanced/deferred revenue 
Increase (decrease) in pension 

Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Proornm 

Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment 
Total adjustments 
Net cash provided (used) bv operatin2 activities 
Noncash Investing, capital and financing activities: 
Borrowing under capital lease 

Contributions of caoital assets 
Purchase of equipment on account 

Caoital asset trade-ins 
Net Increasel(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 

Commodities received throul!h USDA pro=m 

Self-Insurance 

711 

18,950,294.41 

0.00 
(18,360,237.66) 

(169,222.87) 

0.00 
410,826.10 

831,659.98 

100,000.00 

0.00 
(1,000,000.00) 

(900,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
1,434.25 

0 .00 
1,434.25 

(66,905.77) 

I 1,049,073 .53 
10,982,167.76 

(539 ,508.31) 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 

0.00 
(437.61) 

(1,686. 13) 

94,580.20 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

16,324.23 

0.00 

0 .00 
22,955.00 

0.00 
340,866.85 

0.00 
472,602.54 
(66,905 .77) 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total Internal 

Service Fwids 

18,950,294.4 I 

0.00 
(18,360,237.66) 

(169,222.87) 

0.00 

410,826.10 
831,659.98 

100,000.00 

0.00 
(1,000,000.00) 

(900,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1,434.25 

0.00 
1,434.25 

(66,905.77) 

11 ,049,073.53 

10,982,167.76 

(539,508.31 l 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
(437.61) 

(1,686.13) 

94,580.20 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

16,324.23 

0.00 

0.00 
22,955.00 

0.00 
340,866.85 

0.00 

472,602.54 
(66,905.77) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30, 2015 

Account School Internal Funds 
Number 891 Total A enc Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E uivalents 1110 2,473,286.64 
Investments 1160 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 
Interest Receivable on Investments I 170 
Due From Bud eta Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other A encies 1220 0.00 0.00 
lnvento 1150 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed ·n Derivatives 1910 
Pension 1940 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 
Pa oil Deductions and Withholdin s 2170 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Pa able 2120 
Internal Accounts Pa able 2290 
Due to Other A encies 2230 
Due to Bud e Funds 2161 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed ·n Derivatives 2610 
Pension 2640 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBININ(; STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891 
June 30, 2015 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash uivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Pension Contributions Receivable 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Bud eta Funds 
Due From Other A encies 
Invento 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hed Derivatives 
Pension 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pa oil Deductions and Withholdin s 
Accounts Pa able 
Internal Accounts Pa able 
Due to Other A encies 
Due to Bud eta Funds 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED l!'JFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hed Derivatives 
Pension 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

lllO 
1160 
1131 
1132 
1170 
I 141 
1220 
1150 

19(0 
1940 

2125 
21 IO 
2170 
2120 
2290 
2230 
2161 

2610 
2640 

Balance 
Jul 1, 2014 

2,594,752.49 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Additions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,570,028.23 

Deductions 

6.691,494.08 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,691,494.08 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

2,473,286.64 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,473,286.64 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING ~T ATD IENT OF NET POSITION 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT I.NITS 
June 30, 2015 

"""'"'" Cb1rlofll' Loe al Eduurio11 Tool NonmaJor 
Numb<, t·ound1rion. Joe. ComooDC'nt Ualo 

ASS[TS 
Cash and Cash r'.lluivalents 1110 81.394.55 81.3 94.55 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 
Taxes Receivable. net 11 20 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Rco.:ivablc, nc1 1131 14.240.00 14.240.00 
Interest Rcc.ci \-ablc on bl\'e stmcnts 1170 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other A 1..-ncics 12 20 0.00 0.00 
Due Fromlnswer 11 80 0.00 0.00 

IS Receivable 12 10 0.00 0.00 
lnlcmal Rabno:s 0.00 0.00 
Cash with Fisca.1/Scrvicc APl"nlS 111 4 0.00 0.00 
Scclion 10 11. 13. F.S., Loan Proceoos 1420 0.00 0.00 
lnVCDlorv 1150 7,.300.00 7.300.00 

id hems 1230 860,7 41. 72 860.741.7 2 
l..onP-Tenn Inwsuncnts 1460 0.00 0.00 

id !nsurano.:Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 
Olher Postcm lo mcnl Bcncfils Asset 14 10 0.00 0.00 
Pension Asset 141 5 0.00 0.00 

Capitol Auet.r: 
Land ll10 0.00 0.00 
1.aoo Jmnrm.~1s - Nondcpr-cciablc IJI S 0.00 0.00 
Cons1 rue1 ion in Pro..,.ess 1360 0.00 0.00 

Nood.-nreciablc Caoi1 al Assets 0.00 0.00 
bnnrovements Ot her Than Bui ldi nes ll20 0.00 0.00 

Less Ac.cum ul ated Dl.-oll..-ciation ll29 0.00 0.00 
Build.inP c and Fixed r:,,uiomcm ll30 0.00 0.00 

LcssA.c.cumul 31r..-d Dl.-orr..-ciation 1339 0.00 0.00 
Furniture, Fi:itturcs and Ea uiomr..-nt 13 40 0.00 0.00 

Less Arrurnul atcd Dcoreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 

Less Accwn ul atcd 0...-orceiation 13S9 0.00 0.00 
Undl!'l'Ca it.i i Lc.ascs 1370 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumula!cd Dcorcciation 1379 0.00 0.00 
Audioviswi!Matr..-rials 1381 0.00 0.00 

less Accumul ated De rcc iation 1388 0.00 0.00 
Comouter Software 1382 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumu lated Amoniz.ation 1389 0.00 0.00 
Deoreciable Ca ital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 

Total Caoi tal As.sets 0.00 0.00 
Tot,IAssell %3,676.27 %3,676.27 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS O F RESOURCES 
Accum ulalcd Dcacase in Fair Val ue ofHcdein Oeri vali..-a: 1910 0.00 0.00 
Ncl c .. rrun .. Amoum of Debi Rdtmdine 1920 0.00 0.00 
Pcn,ion 1940 0.00 0.00 
Total Defernd O utflows of Reso urces 0.00 0.00 
LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 212S 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Salaries and Benefi1s 211 0 0.00 0.00 
Pawoll Deductions and Wi thholdines 2170 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Pav.'lble 21 20 6,19 2.34 6.192.34 
Sales Tax Pav:1ble 2260 0.00 0.00 
Cwrent NotcsPav.'lble 2250 0.00 0.00 
Accrued lrUcrcSI Pa=ble 22 IO 0.00 0.00 

tsPa=blc 2220 0.00 0.00 
Due 10 Olher AiJencics mo 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal A en\ 2240 0.00 0.00 
Pension Li abilitv 211 5 0.00 0.00 
Other PostCID \o...-ncnt Benefits Liabilitv 211 6 0.00 0.00 
Jud...,,cnts Pa=blc 2130 0.00 0.00 
Construction Coo tracts Pavablc 2140 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts PaVilble - Retained Perccntae:e 21 S0 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Un""id Claims • Self-Insurance Pro--.m 2271 0.00 0.00 
Est imated Liabilitv fo r Claims Ad"ustmcnt 2272 0.00 0.00 
F..stimalcd Liabililv for Arbitra2e Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 
Unearned Revenues 24 10 0.00 0.00 

NoncurTml liobilitie,: 
Portion Dul! Wit.Iii,, 0111! rear: 

Notes Pa=ble 23 10 0.00 0.00 
Obli11:itions Under Ca ilal Leases 231 S 0.00 0.00 
BondsPav.:ible 2320 0.00 0.00 
Li abi litv for Comoensatcd Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 
Lease-Purchase A1i:n.'etllcnts Pavablc 2340 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Uabililv for Lone:-Tenn Cla ims 2350 0.00 0.00 
Net Other Posicm lovmm1 Benefits Oblit.al ion 2360 0.00 0.00 
Nel Pension Llabi lit 2165 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Ad=cc Pay.ib\c 2370 0.00 0.00 
Other Lon •Tenn Liab ili lies 2380 0.00 0.00 
Dcriv.ati\'C fnS1rum1..-n t 2390 0.00 0.00 
fat imatcd Liabi li tv fo r Arbitra e Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 
Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 

Porlion Due AJI" Ont Year: 
Notes Pav.1ble 2310 0.00 0.00 
Obli11:1 1ioos Under Ca ilal Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pav:able 2120 0.00 0.00 
Liabiliiv for Compens.a!cd Absc:oc.es 2330 0.00 0.00 
Lcasc-Purcba.se AIUCl."IDCnts Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabili1v for Lon t-Tenn Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 
Net Other Postcm ]ovmrnt Benefits Oblie.alioo 2360 0.00 0.00 
Net Pension Liabi lilv 23 6S 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 
Other Lono-Tcn:n Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 
Derivative lustrument 23 90 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv fOI' Arb i1ra ec Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 
Due in More than One Ycat 0.00 0.00 

Total l..ooo-Tc-rm Liabil ilies 0.00 0.00 
Total Liabilil ln 6.192.34 6.. 192.3 4 
DEFERRED rnn .ows OF RESOURcr.s 
Accumul alc.d lncrca5e in Fai r Value ofHedl'll111. Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 
Deficit Ncl CarrvinE! Amowil of Dcbt Refundin l!' 2620 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenues 263 0 0.00 0.00 
Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 
Total Defened Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 
NET POSITION 
Net ln \"CStment in Cani1al Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 
Rutricted For: 

Caterorical C.,. ... _\'CT Pro--~ 2780 0.00 0.00 
Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2780 0.00 0.00 
Ca ilill Proieds 2780 0.00 0.00 
Otho, ses 2780 977.1 02.41 977,102.41 

Unrestricted 2790 19,618.48 19,618.48 
TolalNetPosltlon 957,483.93 957,483.93 

Toe notes to financial Sla\ements are an inlegra] part of this sta1cmcnt. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Pro2ram Revenues Net (Expense) 
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 250,908.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (250,908.32) 
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction-Related Technololl:Y 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 32,528.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (32,528.78) 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest on Lon2-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 0.00 ~ ~ ~ 0.00 

Total Component Unit Activities 283,437.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 (283,437.10) 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 0.00 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 263,405.12 
Investment Earnings 103.24 
Miscellaneous 0.00 
Special Items 0.00 
Extraordinary Items 0.00 
Transfers 0.00 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 263,508.36 
Change in Net Position (19,928.74) 
Net Position, July 1, 2014 977,412.67 
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00 
Net Position, June 30, 2015 957,483.93 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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